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Vision
I

Vision

KSB provides the best solutions worldwide.
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Mission Statement

We manufacture and market a wide range of standard
and engineered pumps and castings of world class
quality. Our efforts are directed to have delighted
customers in the water, sewage, ¢il, energy, industry
and construction sectors, In line with the Group’s
strategy, we are commiited to develop into a
center of excellence in water application
pumps and be a strong regional player. We
want to market valves, complete system
solutions and foundry products
including patterns for captive,
automotive and cther industries. We
will develop a world class human
resource with highly motivated and
empowered employees. The
measure of our success is, being

a clear markst leader, achieving
quantum growth and providing
attractive returns to stakeholders.

Coiporate Opjectivas Mission Statement
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Strategic Objectives

Defend high market share in a growing but competitive sectors.

Continuously expand product & service offerings in order to strengthen

the position as the complete solution provider in the market.
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Values

Trust
Trust has to be earned. It requires a level of cradibility, which each of us should seek to achieve and actively
develop thraugh reliability and professionalism in our day - to - day work.

Honesty

The overall interest of the Company has top priority in our work and ranks ahead of departmental and
individual interests, What we do therefore should not serve to gain advantage at the expense of others.
Integrity and appropriate level of modesty are defining elements of the way we present ourselves.

Responsibility
Responsibility means accepting the consequences of ane's actions. This especially applies 1o each and
every one of us in our work. And it also applies to our Company in its business and secial relations.

Professiapalism

We have a good command of the techniques and methods we need for our work, and seek to continually
acquire further knowledge to improve our effectiveness and efficiency. In the search of solutions to
problems we apply due care and act with forasight.

Appreciation
We are attentive 1o others and further our cooperation by showing respect and appreciation. Remaining
receptive and open to other people and ideas enables us to learn from each other and devetop together.
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Quality Principles

Achieving maximum customer satisfaction
Qur customers set the standards for the quality of our products and services. We satisfy their wishesin full and

on time.

Promoting quality consciousness
We ensure that all our employees are highly qualified by providing them with ongoing training and

comprehensive information. Each of our managersis an example in putting guality - mindedness into practice.

Every employee meets the customer’s wishes
The principte of customer - supplier relations also applies internally, The next in line during the work process

is a customet; hefshe receives impeccable work results.

Avoiding mistakes instead of remedying them
We establish causes so that we can prevent errors and put a stop to them.

Improving quality
The steady improvermnent of work processes, methods of work and the wark environment ensures that every

emplayee is successful and satisfied. At the same time, this helps to secure our leading position in the market.

Invelving suppliers
In fair and open partnership we support our suppliers in the pursuit of shared guality objectives.
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Principles for Environment,
Occupational Health and Safety

Informing about relevance to the environment
We inform our custormers about the envirenmental relevance of our products, processes and services.

Promoting awareness of environmental issues, eccupational health and safety

To protect the environment and our employees we undertake measures that go beyond what is required by
law. Qur employees are trained and informed by us.

Strengthening our employees’ sense of responsibility

Our empioyeas help to shape our operational processes. This enakiles them to recognize early on any situations
that could have an impact on the environment or on safety and to make sure people are informed about these
situations.

Recognizing and avoiding risks

We constantly and systematically review the impact of our production an peaple and the environment. By
recogrizing risks, we can take any preventive action that may be necessary. In the case of new production
processes and products, we consider the environmental impact in the development stage. This impact is kept
to a minimum, as far as technically and economically feasible. In the process, we take account of both
occupational health and safety.

Compliance with regulations

Using the procedures defined in the Integrated Management System, we manitor aur activities o ensure
compliance both with national legislation and with our own EHS rules.

Commitmeant of outside companies

We ensure that outside companies working on our sitas are also committed to compliance with national
legislation and our own rules for protection of the environment, occupational health and safety.
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KSB - the brand standing for quality, expertise
reliability and a global perspective

f

K58 is a leading international suppdier of pumps, valves and related systemns for the Industrial applications,
building setvices, process engineering, energy conversion, water treatment, water tra nsport, solids transport
and other areas of application. KSE combines innovative technology and excellent service to provide
intelligent solutions. This approach means that KSB employees are close to customers all over the world,
providing them with pumps, valves and systerns far almost all applications involving the transportation of
liquids. A comprehensive rarge of services rounds off this customer-focused portfolic.

K58 has been growing continuously since it was founded in 1871. Today the Group has a presence all over
the globe with its own sales and marketing companies, manufacturing facilities and service cperations.
K5B Pumps Company Limited, established in July 1959 in Lahore, Pakistan, isalsoa proud subsidiary of KSB
Group. KSEB Pakistan runs the largest state of the art manufacturing facility in the country in Hassanabdal
and a full-fledged Foundry. The Company is IS0 9001 certified since 1994 and lately has added 1S0-14001
and 13001 certifications for complete Integrated Management System certified by TUV, Germany. A range
of global certifications of the company's preducts and locations is a proof that K58's work in ali areas is in
compliance with the very latest quality standards - from energy engineering to building services,
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Qver the years KSB Pakistan has developed a diversified and mativated pool of human resources and
taday the Company employs more than 300 preficient peaple and aperates through its Sales offices
in Lahore, Karachi, Rawalpindi, Hassanabdal and Multan. To enable easy access to its customers, KSB
Pakistan has started operating through a Franchise network, KSB Partners, acrass the country and &
widespread dealer netweork alongside. In addition, the Company has full-fledged Service Department
and state of the art service facility comprising qualified and experienced personnel: K5B's comprehensive
service includes bespoke solutions for ali customer applications, and ensures that pumps and systems
are running efficiently. K5B offers professional services at a global scale, for products by KSB but alse
other manufacturers. The main advantage in this is our widespread network of easy-to-reach service
centre.

K5B pumpps are produced strictly in accordance with the design and specifications of K58 AG, Germany,
in order to maintain standards of the highest quality. Comprehensive inspection and latest test bed
facilities are available at Warks, Haszanabdal to ensure compliance with the global guality standards.
The production facilities are also being regularly medernized and extended to cope with the challenges
of new product technology. One among few KSB manufacturing facilities, our plant at Hassanabdal
is Mbk {Made by KSB} certified. This is the feature that ensure consistent KSB processes and products
to its customers not only in Fakistan but arcund the globe as well. Foundry is capable of producing
sophisticated automotive components apart from pump and valves castings and is a leading supplier
of tractor/autemobile castings in the country. During the last thirty years, the Company has rapidly
expanded its product portfolio to include a large number of purnps and valves according to the
changing market needs in various segmeants, KSB belisves in continuons innovation; adding new
products and business ideas to strengthen the portfolio and help to open up new markets.

At KSE Pumps Company Limited, Pakistan, we see Corporate Social Responsibility as the link that joins
the Organization. including internal and external stakeholders to a brighter future of Pakistan, Working
under the name of KSB Care, our Corparate Social Responsibility program is focused to provide a
sustainable infrastrocture and basic amenities to underprivileged students at schools in the rural areas
of Pakistan. Our commitment towards our Country shines thraugh the efforts we put in our business
and our corporate social responsibility.

KSE Pakistan has received Merit Trophies for exports of the Federation of Pakistan Chambers of
Commerce and Industry {FPCON) and Top Company Award for exemplary payment to the shareholders
by Karachi 5tock Exchange. Corporate & Environmental Excellence Awards have also been bestowed
on the Company.

With a 56 vears journey of successful operations inthe country, today KSB Pakistan stands as a market
leacter in its line of business and is a benchmark for new entrants. The Company's products, quality
standards, people, business partners and leadership have all contributed to imprint this company's
score in the history of Pakistan.
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Board of Directors

AHhAR

Tenjes Cerovsky
Chairman Board of Directors

Mr. Tonjes Cerovsky has
heem warking far K5E since
15 years. During this time he
hefd different managarial
positions iy KSB'S overseas
companles, He has a degqree
in mechanical engineesing
fram the University of
Colegne in Germany and a
Masters degree In Business
Adrndnlsteatlon (MBA] from
the Business School of the
University af Birminghan,
U¥. He is Senior Vice
Fresident Sales - Region
Middle East & Africn for K58
and Managing Director K5B
Middle East FZE Dubai. He is
the Chaimman of the Board
of Dirgctars of K5B Pakistan.

Mohammad Masud Akhtar
Managing Birector

Mr, Akhtar is the Chief
Executive Officer of KSB
Pakistan, He is 2n Electrical
Engineer by profession and
has a Macters degree in
Manufacturing Syitems
Enginearing from
Pennsyhvania UsA He has an
extenslve and diversified
experience in  Sales,
Marketing, Operations and
Manufacturing araas. He is
certified director from PICG,
Fakistan, He is Member of
Matignal Management
Foundation (LUM3) and Vice
FPresident of Foundry
Association of Pakistan. He
was Director Pak German
Busingss Forum.

S5ajild Mahmood Awan
Directar

MF. Awan is the Director
Fimance and Campany
Secretary of KSB Paklstan.
He is alsa partially
respansitle for the financiaf
activities for Middle East,
Africa and East Eurgpe
region.He has mare than 22
vears of professianal
experlence inmultinatianal
envirgnments in Pakistan,
Middie East & Africa. He iz a
feillow member of [ICMAR
and IC5F and certified
director fram PICG, Pakistan,

Board of Direcions

Dr. Matthias Beth
Criractor

Or.-fng. #atthias Eeth
studiee at the University of
Darmstadt General
Mechanlcal Engmeering
and worked then for 5 years
as a =Cientific consultant at
the Institute of Production
Technglogy and Foarming
Machinez. Dr, Beth has
mare than 22 years'
experience in K5B and
worked inm varisus
capacities. From 2010 kg
2115 ho was at SVP in
charge of the Corporate
Function QOperation of the
K5B group, At the moment
he is Vice President
Praduction Technaleoy ard
Systems, Qutslde of KSE ha
isa pemiber of the Institue
of Production Research
Qammstadt and a member
of an advisory board of the
YIH Diliszeddant.
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Rahat Kaunain Hassan
Directar

fhs. Hassan is & Cirechar and
Chairpersan of HR & R
committes of KSE Pakistan.,
She received her LLM.,
degree frem King's College,
Lendaon. She is secipient of
the prestigleus Britannia
Chevening and Women of
Achiovement Award 2010
and the Wonder Women
Award 2013, She was also
noaminated for
Git#ra-e-lmtiaz. Ms Hassan
has been Chairperson of
the Campitition
Commission of Pakistan
and Exetutlve Directgr of
SECP. She is certified
Director fram  PICG,
Paklstan,

Hasan Aziz Bilgrami

Director

Mr, Bilgramiis a Dlrector and
Membar of the Audir
Committee of K38 Fakistan.
He is the Fresident and CEOQ
af Bankislami Fakistan
Limited, His other
engagements include
Dlrector Banklslaml
Modaraba Invedtments
Lirmited,

Syed Hyder Ali
Director

syed Hyder Ah, Chief
Executive & Managing
Directar, Packages Ltd,
Lahore, Pakistan, graduated
fram University of
Michigan, U5Sh with a
Bachealar of Science deqres
inChenmcal Engineeringin
1979, He completed hic
Masker of Science in 1981,
specializing in papeér
chernistiy, [n 1997, He alio
attended the pragram for
Management
Development at the
Harvard Businest School,
Bostan, USA,

Mr, Ali has wide & varied
prefessionat waorking
EXPEMENCe Spanning owver
many years. He serves an
the Board of 2 number of
companies, He iz the
Honorary Consul General of
Sweden in Lahore since
10408, He is also sarving on
the Beoard of several
philanthropic, educational,
charitable & business
support organizations &
also board member of Al
Institure of Education,
Internatinnal Chamber of
Commerce & Lahore
University of Management
Sciences {LUMS).

Board of Diresicrs
. |

Jamal Nagim
Direrc ko

Mr. Jamal Masim, is a
Directer & the Chairman of
the Audit Commitres of K58
Pakistan. He is Managing
Directar, Industrial
Deveiopment Bank of
Paklstan, has mare than 34
vears of professional
experience with NDFC and
IDEPR, which includes
Commercial Banking, Project
tManagement, Operations,
Treasury, Risk Management,
Internal Audit and
Compliance ek He also has
a substantial experienca of
serving on the Boards of
Directors of different
companies in Texrile, Sugar
and Food sectors. He has
also held the paosition of
Executive Dirctor, Equity
Participation Func. He halds
a Masters degree, in
Business Admlnistration,
fram Asian Institute of
Management, Manila -
Philippines.



Mr. Tonjes Cerovsky
Chairman Board of Directors
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Chie? ke alive Officer £ Directar Finance & Directar Bperatiers
#anaging Crectar Cnmpany Secretary

Muhammad Imran Malik Marnson Ridz Omer Saljouk Matral Razul
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Shahzad Urmer Saeed Hussain Shahzad Saleem
D% OHEE Head of interaal Audit Head of Hyman Resource



Managsimen

Sales Offices

Lahote

16/2 5ir Aga Khan Road Lahore.
Ph: (042} 111 572 786, 36304173
Fax: (042) 363566192, 36368878
Email: info@ksh.com.pk

Multan

Golden Heights, Nusrat Road, Multan.
Ph: {06811 111 572 786 Fax: (061} 4541784

Ermail: ksbmul@ksb.com.pk

Peshawar

Salas Officcs
y B

Rawalpindi

309, A3 Peshawar Road, Westridge 1,
Opp. Valley Clinig, Rawalpindi,

Ph: {0513 111 572 786. Fax: {051) 5472612
Email: ksbrwp@ksh.com.pk

Karachi

307 & 308, 3rd Floor Parsa Tower, Block 8,
PECHS Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi

Ph: {021) 111 572 786 Fax; (021) 34388302
Email: kshkhi@ksb.com. pk

3rd Floor, Mall Tower, 35 The Mall, Peshawar Call: 0300-5895249 Ph: 091-5285679 Fax: 001-5278019

Email: franchise kpk@ksb.oom pk

KSE Partners
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Company Information

Board of Directors

Torjes Cerovsky
Mahamrmad Masud Akhtar
Sajid Mahmood Awan

Dir. Matthias Beth

Rahat Kaurain Hassan
Hasan Aziz Bilgrami

Syed Hyder Ali

Jarnal Masim

Company Secretary
Sajid Mahrmaod Awan
Managemant

tohammad Masud Akhtar
Sajid Mahmood Awan

Syed Tarig Ali
Auditors

AF. Ferguson & Co.
Legal Advisors
Mandvivala B Zafar
Bankears

Allied Bank Limited
Eank Alfatah Limited
Deutsche Bank AG
Hazbib Bank Lirmited
MCB Bank Limited
Mational Bank Of Pakistan

NIB Bank Lirnited
United Bank Limited

Chairman
tanaging Director

[(Nominee NIT)

Chief Executive Officer
Finance, &dministration &
Corporate Affairs
Operaticns

Chartered Accountants

Audit Committee

Jamal Masirm Chaitrman
Hasan Aziz Bilgrami Member

Cir. Maithias Beth Membwer
Syed Hyder Ali Member
Secretary Audit Committes

Saeed Hussain

HR & R Commities

Rahat Kaunain Hassan Chairperson
Syed Hyder Ali Member
rMohammad Masud Akhtar Member

Registered Office

1642 Sir Aga Khan Road, Lahore - 53000,
Ph: (042] 36304173, 36370969

Fax: (342} 36368878, 36366192

Email: info@ksbcam. pk

Works

Hazara Raad, Hassanabdal
Ph: (057} 2520236

Fax: (057) 2520237

Email: info@ksh.com.pk

Share Registrar

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
CDC House, 99-B, Black B, SMCHS
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi-74000

Tel: (021} 111-111-500

Fax; {021} 34326053
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 59th Annual General 4. Toappoint auditors for the year 2016 and fix their
Meeting of the members of K58 Pumps Company remuneration, M/s. AF Farguson &Co, Chartered
Limited, will be held on Friday, the 22nd April, 2016, Accountants, the retiring auditors offer
at 4,00 p.m. at Hotel Hospitality Inn, 25-26 Egerton themselveas for re-appointrment as auditors of the
Road, Lahore, to transact the following business: Compary,

1. To confirm the minutes of the Annual General
Mesting held on April 27, 2015,

To consider and adopt the audited accounts of BY ORDER OF TME BOARD
the Carmpany for the year ended December 31,

2015 and report of Auditors and Directors

thereon.

To apprave and declare dividend of 70 % for the SAJD MAHMOOD AWAN
financial year ended December 31, 2015 as Cornpany Secretary
recornmended by the Directors, Lahore - March 30, 2016

58" Annual General Meeting
27" Apy, 215 - Lahore
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Notes

A member entitled to attend and vote at this
meeting is entitled to appoint another member as
praxy. Proxies in arder to be effective must be
received not later than 48 hours before the time
apprinted for the meeting. If a member appoints
more than one proxy and more than one
instrurnents of proxy are deposited by a member
with the Caompary, all such instruments of proxy
shall be rendered invalid. Every proxy shall have the
right te attend, speak and vote in place of the
member appointing him/her at the mesting,

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will
remain closed from 15th April, 2016 to 22nd April,
2016 [both days inclusive], Transfers received in
order at Company’'s Registrar, M/s. Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, CDC
House, 99-8B, Block B, s.M.C.H.5, Main
Shabrab-e-Faisal, Karachi-74000, by the close of
business on 14th April, 2016 will be in time to be
passed for payment of dividend to the transferees.

Fhe CDC account/sub account holders and/or the
persons whose securities arg in group account and
their registration details are up-loaded as per the
requlations, shall for identification purpose have to

R M

produce their original Computerized Mational
bentity Card {CMIC) or original passport at the time
of attending the meeting.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’
resolution / power of attorney with specimen
sigrature of the nominee shall be produced at the
time of the meeting.

Submissioe of copies of CMIC (Mandatary)
Pursuant to the directive of the Securities &
Exchange Commission of Pakistan, CNIC numbers
of shareholders are mandatorily required to be
mentioned on Dividend Warrants. Shareholders are,
therefore, requested to submit a copy of their CNIC
{if not already provided) to the Company Share
Registrar, M/s. Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited, COC House, 99-B, Block B, SMCHS,
tain Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-744000,

Withholding Tax an dividends

The Gevernment of Pakistan through Finance Act,
2015 has made certain amendments in Section 150
of the Inceme Tax Ordinance, 2007 whereby
different rates are prescribed for deduction of
withhalding Tax on the amount of dividend paid
by the companies/banks. These tax rates are as
followes:

17




6.

Managemeni

(2] Fot filers of income tax returns 12.5%

(b For non-filers of income tax returns 17 5%

To enabile the Company to make tax deduction on
the ameount of cash dividend @12.5% instead of
17.5% al sharcholders whose names are not
entered into the Active Tax- payers list (ATL)
provided on the website of FBR, despite the fact
that they are filers, are advised to make sure that
their names are entered inta ATL before the date of
payment of the cash dividend, otherwise tax an
their cash dividend will be deducted @17.5%
instead of 12.5%.

The joint sharehalders are requested to provide
shareholding proportions of principal shareholders
& joint shareholders as withholding tax will be
determined separately on Filer/Non-filer status
based on their shareholding proportions otherwise
it will be assumed that shares are equally held.

The Corperate shareholders having CRC account
are required to have their Natiohal Tax Number
[NTN} updated with their respective participants,
wheteas physical shareholders shauld send a copy
of their NTN Certificate to the Company or
Company's Share Registrar, M/s. Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited, The shareholders
while sending NTN or MTN Certificate, as the case
may be, must quote Company name and their
respactive folio numbers.

For any guery/clarificationfinformation, the
shareholders may cordact the Company, and/or the
Share Registrar.

Payment of dividend electronically
|E-MANDATE)

In order 1o enable a more efficient method of cash
dividend, through its Circubar No. 8(4]5M/CDC 2008
of April 05, 2013, the SECP has announced an e
dividend mechanism where shareholders can gat
their dividend credited directly into their respective
bank accounts electronically by authorizing the
Company to do so. Accordingly, all non-CDC
sharehalders are requested to send their bank
account details to the Company's Registrar.
thareholders, who hald shares with CDC or

Modice: ol Annozl Ganeral Meating
I

participants/stock brokers, are advised to provide
the mandate to COC or thelr participants/stock
brokers,

Audited Financial Statement through e-mail:

SECP through its notification SRO 787(1) /2014
dated September 8, 2014 has allowed the
circulations of Audited Financial Statement alang
with Motice of Annual General Meeting to the
Members through e-mail. Therefare, all members
of the Company who wish to receive soft copy of
Annpal Report are requested to send their e-mail
addresses, The consent form for electronic
transmission could be downloaded from the
Company Website; www.ksb.com pk. Audited
financial statements & reports are being placed on
the aforesaid website.

Consent for Video Conference Facility

As allowed by SECP vide circular No.10 of 2014
dated May 21, 2014, members can avail video
conferance facility for this Annual General Meeting
provided the Company recelves consent from the
members holding in aggregate 10% ar more
shareholding, residing at geographical lecation, at
least 10 days prior fo date of the meeting.

Subject to fulhllment of the above conditions,
members shail be informed of the venue, 5 days
before the date of the General meeting along with
complete information necessary to access the
facility.

in this regard please send a duly signed request as
per following format at the registered address of
the Company 10 days before halding of annuai
general meeting.

|we of

_ . being a members KSB
Pumps Company Limited holder of
. Ordinary Share{s) as per Registered Folio
Mo /CDC Sub Account No, hereby opt
for videa caonference facility at
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New Products

Zore Stainless Steel Submersible Pump

KSB Pumps launched ZORC 55 Submersible Pumips whichk are made of corrosion and abrasion resistant
stainless steel. The Zoro 55 series of pumps are manufactured to the highest standards for energy
efficiency, dependable performance, rugged construction and long service life for the most demanding
applications. It is made of stainless steel and built for years of trouble free operations. Its heavy duty
stainless steel discharge head with built-in check valve for long life and ease of installation promotes
its easy installation. Its mounting specifications are according to MEMA standards with high guality
shaft bearings providing low friction and high wear resistance. The heavy duty stainless steel impellers
ensure optimal performance of stainless steel strafner to restrict the entry of suspended particles and
other extraneous material. These pumps are applicable for portabie water supply from deep wells,
agricultural &irrigation purposes, livestock watering, municipal and industrial water supply schemes,
for pressure boosting in hi-rise buildings, de-watering in mines and for fountains,

Macht - IEC Low Voltage Induction Motor

Macht motors are suitabile far driving various kinds of machines ar
equipments. Its output ratings are from 0,55 to 355 KW, All motors
comply with the reguirement for European CE marking. The maotors
are designed for high efficiency and low temperature rise gibing a lang
economical service life. Matars with terminal boxes an the right side
or anthe left side are also available, Its applications are for centrifugal
purmps, service/drinking water supply sehemes, irfigation and drainage,
heating and cooling circuits, fire-fghting water handling, candensate
transport rotating equipment, fans and compressars, The motors are
designed for high efficiency and low temperature rise giving a long
ecgnomical service life. The motors designed protection is [P 55
enclosure that means complete hose proaf and dustproof protaction,
also ather protection classes available as per customer requirerment.
Matars are available in all types of mounting arrangement far horizontal
and vertical instaliations.

Macht - KSB Submersible Matar

Submersible motor is desigred to drive water submersible pump with relizble quality and bears a
water-proaf design. All its conductars are of a squirrel-cage which are made up of pure copper bars,
The stater winding uses water-proof wirss and the thrust bearings are made from special plastic or
graphite which ensures long life operations whereas its high efficiency electrical desion gives lower
operational costs, The thrusts are lubricated and coaled by water ensured durable cperation with
heavy load. Its mounting dimensions are accarding to MEMA or European Standards available. s
applications are in centrifugal pumps, drinking water supply schemes, irrigation, heating & cooling
circuits, fire-fighting water handling purpases,
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Directors’ Report to the
Shareholders

The Directors of K58 Pumps Compary Limited are pleased to present the Annual Report zlong with the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2015 together with Auditor's report thereon.

THE ECONOMY
Global Economy

The global economic activity remained subdued with a growth rate of 3.1 percent. Outlook for 2016 is not
different from year 2015, Although modest recovery is anticipated in advanced economies but emerging
markets and developing economies show weaker than expected trends. The gradual slowdown and
rebalancing activity in Chinese econormy continues to weigh on the overall outlook. Recession would prevail
in Russia and Brazil. Middle East has better prospects, however low oif prices may have adverse effect on
econamic activity. Other risks like stagnant investrnent and current geopalitical tensions may also impede
the overall performance. In light of recent developments, the global growth rate projection for years 2016
and 2017 has been revised downward to 3.4 and 3.6 percent respectively.

Pakistan's Economy

Economic performance of Pakistan remained stable in year 2015, GDF growth rate was recorded at 4.24
percent for the previous fiscal year, Agriculture sector has recorded slow growth while healthy activity has
been observed in large-scale manufacturing and service sectors. Among other contributors to the overail
growth are increased inward remittances, falling international prices of key inputs, and better energy situation.
The latest development in impart of LNG from Gatar would further support ta fulfil aur energy needs. Security
and law & order condition has alsa improved because of effective speration by law enforcement agencies
in various parts of the country.

This recovery trend is expected to continue in the current fiscal year and macroeconemic cutlook of the
country is positive, GDP rate projection for current fiscal year is 4.5% while as per SBF forecast, average
inflation number would be ranging between 3 to 4%. State Bank of Pakistan has further reduced its policy
rate in year 2015 to support industrial performance. Oil prices are likely to remain under pressure in 2016
thus having positive impact on the import bill. Pakistan has healthy farex reserves which is another positive
indicator. Fiscal consalidation strategy is on track however, Government needs to closely monitor the progress
of the reforms plan. Lifting of sanctions on lran has enabled Pakistan to invigorate bilateral ties with the
neighbour country and move forward to promaote investments, Provided the downside risks are contained
and investors’ confidence is boosted, lang-term prospects of Pakistan economy are bright especially with
reference to energy and infrastructure projects under China Pakistan Ecanomic Corridor {CPEC).
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THE COMPANY
Financial Results

K5B Pakistan has posted outstanding results in vear 2015 and comparison against 2014 js as follows:

Rupees in (09’
] 2015 2014
Badest . i c et LR e 4,007,244 3,152,062
RYOSSPIORL ;- o e ) 907,592 697,611
Proht before tax 368,678 252,099
Profit/(Loss) for the year 277,366 186,582
| Earnings per share (EP5) 211 14.17 |

Turnover and gress profit have shown a noteworthy growth over last year, 27% and 30% respectively. Profit
before tax increased significantly b}r 46%: as com pared to previous year. Proft after tax increased by 48%; earning
iper share mﬂéﬂs thie'sarme trend. - o S
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Ften?ﬂarlinahle grnwth in ordrer mtake has been recorded in year 2015, All key segments, fndustry, Energy and

Eiwldlng, ;jerformed al:n:!'u'e average. Bu1|d|ng Ser'wces has achigved ever highest order intake. Business in Public
o showp' Moderate gmwtﬁ Hﬂwe-u-er our new product, Fire Pump Units, was successful to gain

Sedtor ha
Eiltottging ' mitket vdbpdise "OUF performance in petrochiémicat and sugar sectors will further strengthen
KSB's business in these sectors, In alfdition, KSR Pakistan wasable to make inroads in Industry ins the high-tech
field of water treatment through Reverse Osmaosis (RO) process. Key projects of Reverse Osmosis (RO) plants in
fertilizer and food sectors would be a profitable addition to our product portfolio and a great oppertunity of
praduct diversification and business expansion in the fong run.
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Projects

2015 has been the best vear, so far, [or turnkey business, specificalty in the fizld of water treatment. Since few
years, K58 Pakistan has been able towin key water filtration grajects thus establishing itself as a major player in
this field in Punjab. Moreover, we have potential to become a leading supplier in this emerging market having
abundant businecss opportunities. We have successfully and tmely completed the recently revived COWA, project
contributing towards highest-ever revenue numker achieved by the projects department.

KB Pakistan has boen awarded Saaf Paani, a breakthrough project of Engineering, Procurement and Construction
{EPC) where solar based Ut & RO filtration plants are ta be installed. The battery less hybrid solar technoloegy
adopted for this project is first of itg kind in the region and gives us sizeable competitive edge over competition,
The execution of this project shall also gencrate considerable revenes in year 2016

Az a part of continueus improvement process, various stroctural changes made in year 2014 and 2015 have
resulted in enhanced productivity and system efficiencias.

Production

Driven to excel and committed to produce high quality, KSE Pakistan productian has achieved the highest
turnover in year 2815, Successful development and production of Sewatec 500-630% and Duplex SN spares
was performed. In ever increasing need to diversify our product line, seven new sizes of RPH have been developed.
Moreover, we have reached another milestone of further reduction inlead time and inventary gptimization by
standardizing CAWT standard pumps and SNW/PHW engineered pumps.

Az a part of aur continued improvernent strateqgy, we not only invested on modernization of infrastructure and
plant & machinery butalse on development of skill sets of our employees. Mew ultrafiltration plant building was
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set up and K58 Fakistan was able to manufacture 320 UF units in year 2015, Plant and operaticns performance
were greatly enhanced with implementation of DMAIC, ¢Works and VSM activity in production. Other
significant investment and development activities during the year include progurement of new horizontal
boring machine, compressor, and shot blast machine, construction of wareshouse facility, and successful
installation and commissioning of TIG welding plant in newly built welding shop. All welders were provided
with specialized training on TIG Wefding of RPH pump castings.

Foundry

Foundry has recorded remarkable increase in volume in year 2015, Successful development of patterns for
K3B South Africa was completed, leading to a brighter future into the international market. State-of the-art
testing equipment has been incorporated in laboratory, such as emission spectrometar, ultrasonic flaw
detector, ferrite scope and video scope, This step will ot anly help keep us abreast with the modern
technology but also will ensure testing with high level of precision thus enhancing the gquality of our products.
With future prospects in view and to cater to the increasing market demand, KSB Pakistan has taken a
visionary initiative to modernize and expand foundry operations. In this connection, plan to upgrade the
existing foundry is int finafization process and work will commence after obtaining all necessary approvals
in 2016,
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QUALITY, ENVIRONMENT, OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

*Qur customers set the stardards for the quality of cur products and services. We satisfy their wishes in full and
on time.”

K58 provides world class products and excellent .
services to its customers with the aim to make its
customers’ plants safer, more energy efficient and
more cost-effective, KSB Pumps Company Limited is
the first foundry based engineering company in
Pakistan which has been certified for the Integrated
Management System (150 9007, 150 14001 & OH5AS
1800177,

K5EB Pakistan has accomplished IMS TUY certification
in June of 2015, a feature that ensures consistent KSB
Products & Processes.

In appreciation of our commitment towards
sustainable development of environment friendly
policies, we have won 12th Annual Environment
Excellence Award 2015, initiated by National Farum
for Envircnment & Health and is designed to
recognize and promote organizations which
contribute towards environment sustainability and
development based on strict Criteria.

K58 Purmps Pakistan recelved the 12th Anmual Enviranmis Excalknce
Avcard 2015 from HFEH

SERVILE fast & efficient

KSB Pakistan Service has achieved highest ever order intake in year 2015, with substantial growth over year
2074, After a slow 15t half, activity picked up in 2nd half and some good orders poured in, job from WASA
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Rawalpindi for rehabilitation of filtration plants at Rawal Lake being a significant one, Execution challenge was
successfully fulfilled by the committed service team who have proved to perform under pressure,

Signtficant activity in field service has been withessed with first time commissioning of HGC pump at Packages
and rehabilitation/re-engineering of ROLOs at KWSB. Performance of warranty services also remafned satisfactory.

K5B Pakistan Service has started to break ground in the area of REVERSE Engineering with major breakthrough
at K-electric and to some extent at Engre and Fauji Fertilizer,

The new workshop has completed its first year where the regular business was sustained with higher efficiency,
improved guality and alleviated employees’ enthusiasm. Even better communication with the custormer has
been achieved with the highest ratio of complaint resolution.

HUMAN RESDURCE

Emplaves well-being, engagement, and training & development remained in the limelight during the year.
Module-l] of Value Based Leadership (VBL), facilitated by trainer from K5B-AG was arranged for top leadership
of the grganization. Focus has been on knowledge sharing and internal trainings, exhibited by VBL Module-|
cascaded down internally to Tier-2 leadership of the Organization, Simidarly, detailed comrmunication/awareness
sessions for Departmental Engagement Survey & Performance Appraisals, 35 well asinternal trainings have been
done across the organization. Annual Business Review Meeting continued to engage more and more pecple.
In addition te it, the company alse invested in more than 320 training days (national and international} in the
year 2015,

1 i, 3

o B

—— e
e
S

R g




hanagemenl Drectors’ Separl 1o tha Sharcholdars
’ ' - . ]

Effarts have also been made for cross-functional & cross departmental teamwark and engagement in the form
of sports tournaments, team building activities and other initiatives. Benchmarking and up-gradation of
compensation & benefits strueture continues with an aim to make KSB Pakistan an Employer of Chaice. Talent
pipeline far key positions have been developed to make sure that staffing needs of the cormpany are swiftly met.
With a forus on alignment of efforts the SIA inftiative continues to be in-place far setting direction, cascading
goals and keeping track of departmental contributions to company performance.

We aim to continue with the same spirit during 20186, with more energy, targeted towards an engaged and
forward |neking human resource with adherence to KSB Vision & Values,

EMTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT

“Risks are potential future developments or events that can lead to damage or loss. They result from the uncertainty
of future events. A 1isk is therefore every condition, situation or state that can, at present and/or in future, prevent
the KSB Group ar an individual Group corpany from achieving its business gaals and completing its tasks”

KSB's risk management system is designed to identify and evaluate current and potential threats to the
achievement of objectives as early as possible, and prevent or at least fimit business |osses through adequate
mieasures, The aim is to prevent any threat to the existence of KSB and to create lasting value through improved
business decisions.

Financial Risk Factor

The Campany's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: rmarket risk {including currency isk, other price
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liguidity risk. The Company's overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and secks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Finance Department under the principles and policies approved by the
Board of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles for overall risk management as well a3 policies
covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess
liquidity. All treasury related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these pelicies under the
quidelines provided by the Group Treasury and State Bank of Pakistan.

Market Risk
Market risk includes currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk.

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foraign exchange rates. The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the US dollar and the Eoro.
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognized assets and Habilities.

Other price tsk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (cther than those arising frorm interest rate risk or currency risk}, whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factars affecting
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all simflar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to equity price risk since there
are no investrents in equity securities. The Company is also not exposed to commadity price risk since it has a
diverse portiolio of commodity suppliers.

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a inancial instrument will Auctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company has no significant long-term interest-bearing assets.
The Company's interest rate risk arises from long term and short term borrewings, Barrowings obtained at variable
rates expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

Credit Risk

Creditrisk represents the risk of financizl loss being caused if counter party faifs to discharge an obligation. Credit
risk arises from deposits with banks and ather receivakles. Credit risk of the Company arises from cash and cash
equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, incduding
outstanding receivables and committed transactions. The management assesses the credit quality of the customers,
taking into account their financial position, past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based
on internal or external ratings in accordance with mits set by the board. The utilization of credit limits is reqularly
menitored and major sales to retail custometrs are settled in cash, For banks and financial institutions, only
independently rated parties with a strong credit rating are accepted,

Liguidity Risk

Liquidtity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the avaitabitity of funding thraugh an
adequate amaount of cormmitted credit facilities. Dug to the dynamic nature of the Company's businesses, the
Company’s finance department maintains fexibility in funding by maintaining financial availability under
committed eredit lines.

Managernent menitors the forecasts of the Company's cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flow, This is generally carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. These limits vary by
location to take Inta account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company's
tiquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in each gquarter and considering the level of liguid
assets necessary to meet its liabilities; monitoring batance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external
regulatory requirements; and maintaining debt financing plans.

LCapital Risk Management

The primary objective of the Carmpany's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating
and healthy capital ratios in crder to support its business and maximize sharsholders' value. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. Capital
includes ordinary share capital and reserves,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY - KSB CARE

The Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) is a Comparny's sense of responsibility towards community in which it
operates, Companies express this citizenship by contributing to educational and social programs,
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The Deputy Genaral Manager Syed Afzaal Ali handing over Scholarship Awarrs 19 students of different schoals from Hassanabdal

K58 is continuing its commitment by contributing te econamic development while impraoving the guality of life
of warkforce and their families as well as of the lecal community and society at large, Over the years K56 has
contributed a lot in community development initiatives,

K5B's Corporate Social Responsibility {C5R) program works under the banner of K58 Care. K3B's CSF commitments
include focusing mainly on education and health care. K5E supported the educational institutions in the rural
areas arcund its praduction facility at Hassan‘abdal. Curing the year 2015 the Company extended support to
educational institutions by providing assistance for rehabilitation of infrastructure, construction of ¢lass rooms,
provision of fumiture and fistures for school.

K5B is also contributing by affering internships, apprenticeships, training oppartunities, educational visits and
study projects to students.

Under the scholarship pragram K3B awards merit based scholarships to promising students of various schaols
and colfeges situated in the vicinity of its works at Hassan'abdal,

During the year 2015, 201 high achievers were awarded scholarships under the KSB Care Program, in addition,
donations were alsa made to hospitals and welfare institutions.

FUTURE GUTLOOK

SALES

Based on positive outlock of the business environment, good overall progress ts anticipated in year 2016 in all
key business areas including chemical and petrochernical sector, Business growth is expected from standard and
high-end engineered market for Industry, Energy, Bullding Service and Water & Waste Water, Public sector is alse
expected to perform better in the coming year due toincreased focus on infrastructure and energy projects. This
will further help improve order intake of our standard and engineered products from the public sector. We are
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hopeful of better results due to diversification strategy; Reverse Osmaosis/Sewerage Treatment Plants business
is expected to grow especially in Energy and Cil & Gas Sectars, On marketing front, we are successful to maintain
effective communication with our existing and potential custemers through active dialogue, marketing and
sacial media campaigns.

Projects

A brighter business prospect is seen in year 2016 with major repeat orders expected from the existing clientele.
We will continue to have stronger follow-up with government to secure new projects as well as to ensure timely
completion of projects in hand to meet revenue targets, Qur healthy orders in hand will support us to achieve
revenue target in 2016, Order intake growth projections are based on various business cpportunities in Punjab,
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KPE, and Sindh Iike various packets of SAAF PAANI Project in Punjab, JICA grant for Lahore, Gujrarmerala and
Faisalabad, COWA KPE, and M3DP Jacobabad purnp station, Marcover, KarachiWater & Sewage Board further
offers promising prospects far EPC/Aurnkey in the field of conventional pumping business which is being
actively fnllowed by a joint team of Prajects and Sales,

K3B Projects continues its endeavour far necessary enlistments and pre-qualificatiens for upcoming projects
in order to expand cur custormer base.

Servica

¥5B Pakistan Service has started 2016 with a healthy arders in hand, Concentrated efforts shall be made to
secure further orders frarm high-end market, reverse engineering jobs and service projects, We are in process
af signing partner agreements to expand our reach to customers, Special focus will be paid to competency
developrnent af service team and achieve our goals by improving overall efficiencies.
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We are resolute to continue endeavours to ensure sustainable growth, partnership relationship with our valued
customers and rmake 2016 another prosperous year for KSB Pakistan Service business.

APPROPRIATICN

RESULT FORTHE YEAR Rupees
000
Profit for the year before providing for taxation IsB 678
Frovision for taxation (g1,312}
Frofit after taxation 277,366
Other comprehensive income /loss) for the year - Net of tax {2,630}
Un-appropriated profit brought forward 515
Available for appropriation 275,251
Appropriated as under
- Transfer to general reserve 182,600
- Proposed dividend @ Rs 7.00 per share 92,400
275000
Un appropriated proft carvied forward 25
AUDITORS

The present auditors, AF. Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire and offer themselves for reappointment.
As suggested by the Audit Committes the Board of Directors has recommended their reappointment as auditors
of the Company for the year ending December 31, 2018,
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CODEOF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has already adopted a Cade of Canduct. The compliance with the Code of Conduct is
compullsory for all employees at all levels. The Code has also been placed an the Company's website.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no material changes since December 31, 2015 and the company has not entered into any
commitment, which would affect its inancial position at the balance sheet date.

HOLDING COMPANY
The Company’s holding company is KSB Aktiengesellschaft, Germany.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors presently comprises of eight individuals out of which six are non-executiva,
The Chairtman of the Board is other than the CED and non-executive Director.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Luring the year, four Board Meetings were held and the number of Meetings attended by each Director is given
hereunder:
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5. No. MWame of Director MNo. of Meetings
Attended
1. Mr. Tomjes Cerovsky 4
2 Mr. M, Masud Akhtar 4
3 Mr. Sajid Mahmood Awan 4
4. Dr. Matthias Beth 4
5 W=, Rahat Kaunain Hassan 2
a Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami 3
7. tAr. Jarmal Nasim 4
8 Syed Hyder Ali 2

Leave of absence was granted to Directors whao eould not attend the Board Meetings.
AUDIT COMMITTEE
An Audit Cammittee of the Beard has been in existence since the enforcement of the Code of Corporate

Governance which comprises of four non-executive Directars. During the year the Audit Committee was
reconstituted. The Members of the Board Audit Committee and attendance by each member was a3 follows:
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5. Na. MName of Director Mo, of Meetings
Attended
1. pdr. Jamal Masim - Chairman MNan-Executive Dirgctor 1
[From 3168300 5]
2. fAr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami - Member Mon-Executive Director 3
3 Dr. Matthias Beth - Member Maon-Executive Director 4
4. Syed Hyder Ali - Member Mon-Executive Director 3

Cruring the year four meetings of the Committee were held, The Committee has its tertms of reference which
were determined by the Board of Directors in accordance with the guidelines provided in the listing regulations.

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors has constituted the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (HR&R), which
camprises of three Directors. The members of the HR&ER Committee and attendance by each member was as
follows:

5.Ne. Name of Director MNo. of Meetings Attended
1. Mz, Rahat Kaunain Hassan - Chairperson 1
2 Syed Hyder Al - Member 2
3 Mr. Moharmmad Masud Akhtar - Member 2

CORPORATE AND FINANCE REPORTING FRAME WORK

. The financial statements tagether with the notes thereon have been drawn up by the Managemeant in
canfarmity with the Campanies Ordinance, 1984, These statements present fairly the Company's state of
affairs, the resuits of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

. Proper books of accaunts of the Campany have been maintained.

. Appropriate accounting policies have been cansistently applied in the preparation of imancial statements
and accaunting estimates are based an reasonable and prudent judgement.

. The Internaticnal Accounting Standards, a5 applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements and any departures therefram has been adequately disclosed and explained,

. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored,
. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
. There has been no material departure fram the Best Practices of Corporate Governance, as detailed in the

Listing Regulations,
. There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing,

. The key sperating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
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. The walue of investments based on respective audited accounts of funds are as follows:
1. Provident Fund  31.12.2014 : Rs. 117.00  Million.
2. Gratuity Fund  31.12.2014 : Rs. 6450 Million,

. To the best of our knowledge, no trading of shares of the Company by CEQ, Directors, Company Secratary,
CFQ, their spouses and minor children has been carried out.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLIMNG

The statement of pattern of the sharehelding of the Company as at December 31, 2015 is annexed with the
report,

PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The performance of CEQ is assessed through the evaluation systern developed by the KSB Group. The evaluation
is conducted on financial and non-financial parameters including the K5B Values.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors take this oppertunity to thank to the valued custormers, sharehalders, bankers, suppiiers and
dealers of the Company for providing their valuable support throughout the year. They are also thankful for the
excellent support and guidance provided by our parent Company, M/s. KSB AG.

Far and on behalf of the Board would like to thank all the employees whose dedicated commitment has been
a source of strength to the company.

On behalf of the Board

—_—

Mohammad Masud Akchtar
Mareh 17, 2016 Chief Executive
Lahare,



Stavehodears’ informaticr

Highlights 6 Years

Equity

- AD3 /f
= i, A /
T ] i
Fown o]
E o v
P V/.
alle b iz Fualk] i m1s
Sales
5000 Wno?
1357
E “on CFL T 1k l
.
£ R e use
E 2 Iuiey
1,0
0]
QLo w1 mz il | o014 MY

Met Profit/{Loss}

ilkor, BER
EHe-cEEHEE

SO SR RS,

Nupmaz

Rupaws

Milkan PER
- 5 8 82 %8

Mumher

a - oMWW W

Million FER

SOAREMNEAR

Highlighis
.

Cash Dividend Per Share

20:0 2081 2032 203 014 2015

Short Term Finances

Il
381
I LEs PLE]
1M\
A . ‘ A
hoial] 2l Wiz b3 2034 blis

Finance Cost

B oW 5 ¥

@

SRR Y

=




40

Stax<chelde-z’ .nfcrmation

Vertical Analysis

Balance Sheet

Met worth / sharehoelders equity

Mon current liabilities

Shaort term running finances/bank borrowings
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Total liabilities and equity

Fixed Assets

Long Terrm Loans and Depasits

Deferred Taxation

Current Assels

Total Assets

Profit and Loss Account
Sales

Zost of sales

Gross Profit / {Loss)
Distribution and marketing costs
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses
Other operating income
Operating Profit / {Loss)
Finance Cost

Profit f {Loss) before tax
Taxation

Profit { [Loss) for the year

2015
fs. in '0DG'

Todge

Viotical Aralyzis
-]

2014

Rs. in "000’

1,310,250 3875 L101.515 37.89%
83,728 2.43% 79,193 2.72%
381,272 11.28% 529272 18.20%
1,605,920 47 4%% 1,197,407 41.18%
3,381,201 100.00% 2,507,387 100.00%
47,795 12.36% 364,295 12.53%
15,188 0.45% 12,463 2.43%

- 0.00% - L0
2,948,287 87.19% 2.530,628 BR.04%:
3381271 100.00% 2907387 100.00%
4,007,244 100,00% 3,152,062 100.00%
(3,0959,652) 7135 (2454451) -F787%
907 592 22.65% 697,611 22.13%
{338,3243) -8.19% {243,578) -7.73%
{188,149) -4.7 04 (184,984} -5.87%
(36,991} 40.92% 29,673} -0.04%
53,644 1.34% 60,158 1.91%
407,834 10.18% 290,535 9.50%
{39,158} -0.88% {47,435] -1.50%
368,678 9.20% 252,099 8.00%
91,312 -2.28% {65,110) -2.07%
277365 602% 184,589 5.93%
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_ iz Toage 2012 Teage 2011 2010

Rs. inh ‘000" Rs. in 'G00° Rs. in '000° Rs. in '000°

973,149 41.86% 874,364 38.58% ¥05,463 35.33% 826,600 45.65%
43,860 1.89% 24,825 1.10% 33,163 1.66% 63,843 3.53%
177.841 7.85% 233,370 300 579 2.89% 164,927 9.1.2%
1,129,858 43 60% 1,133,858 20.02% 1,200,382 60,1 2% 753,738 41.66%

2324707 100.00% 2,266,417 100.00% 1,906,799 10:0.00% 1809708 100.00%

304,942 13.20% 311,014 13.72% 316471 15.85% 313,502 17.33%
155645 0.67% 10,552 (.47 12,946 0.63% 1,685 0.65%
14,734 63% 23,022 1.02% 35,465 1.78% - 0.00%

1,987,387 85.49%% 1,921,828 84.80% 1,631,917 31.73% 1,483,920 B2.02%

2,324,707 100.00% 2266417 100.00% 1,266,759 T00.00% 1,802,108 100.,00%

577,686 10000846 2,630,402 100.00% 1,944,764 100,00 2,047 989 100.00%

{1,982,697) -7652% (2,087813) -SRI (1,628,144 -83.72%  (1,564.429) -76.39%
594,900 - 23.08%% 542,585 2630 316621 16.28% 483,560 23,5@
{233,911} -B.6%% (222,183) -BA5% (180.005) -0.26% {214,023) -10.45%
(168,678 -6.54% (133,474} -5.07% (1192023 -6.12% {128,520) -6.28%
{33,886) -1.31% {22,952 -087% {199,706 -10.27% {13,387 0.65%
55721 2.16% GB,089 2.59% 42,319 2.18% 42867 2.09%
224,236 £.700% 232063 8.82‘!-; (139.B85} -7.19% 170498 8.33%
{23,274} -0.90% (30,405} -1.7169% {16,235 -0.83% (17,248) -0.845%%
200,962 7.B0% 201,658 7.67% (156,121} -B.03% 153,251 7480
{42,951} -1.67% {35,004 -1.4%% 50,000 2.57% (53471) -2.61%

158,011 6.13% 162,564 6.18% {106,121} -5.465% 99779 4.87%
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Slgkeho ders nfcmation

Horizontal Analysis

Balance Sheet

Met worth f shiarehoklers equity

Mo curent [iabilities

Short term runting fnances/bank bomowings

Creditors, accrued and ather liabllitles

Tatal liabilitles and equity

Fixed Assets

Larg Terrn Loans and Deposits

Deferred Taxation
Currenk Assets

Total Assets

Prodtt and Lass Account
Eales

st of sales

Grass Profit ! [Loss)

Dictrilvatian and marketing costs

Adrninistratve expenses
Oither aperating expenset
{rther epertating income
Orperating Profit/ (Loss)
Firanee Cost

Profit f (Less) before tax
Taraticiry

Prefit / {Lossh far the year

[, im Q0D

Rs. ir 00

Change

M4

3s.in ‘000

Hereorga Analysis
" T

" Rs.in

1,310,250 1,161,515 18395% 1,101 515 473,149 1331984 073,149
E372B 70,193 5.73% 79,193 43,850 80555 45,850
381,372 529,372 =17 D% 529,272 177,841 197.61%: 177,341
1,605.920 1,197 407 3417% 1197407 1.1 28858 5.95% 1,129358
3,381,271 2,90?,33_? 163 190:-'.3; 2324707 _25.06¥ 2334707
417,795 _364,2: 14580 364256 306,542 - 1B5%% 306,942
15,188 12463 21 8% 12465 15,645 M), 3d% 15645
- G - 14,734 - TO0OR 14734
2098 787 2530623 VE50%: 250628 1 9ERIET 733% 1587387
3381271 2007387 1630% 2907397 234707 H06% 234707
4,007,244 3,152,062 A7.13% 315h062 2577684 Fo 2 2577636
39658 (2454451 W62 (2484451 {1,962587) i {1,.902597
907 592 697,611 30 697511 594.990- 17255 50, 00
1328342 [243,578) 34.809% (243570 [223811] 876% [2234811)
{188,149 [134,984) 1.71%: (184,984 (168678 967% {168,678
(36,911 [29,673) 24,5% {29,673} [33,436) -1243% (33,086
53,544 0,156 -10.83% 60,158 5571 .06 5574
407634 ) 82515 36, 16% 299,535 124236 33.56% _224,3&
[39,156) (47435 -1445% [47.435) (23,274 103.81% 133274
368,678 252,09; 4624% 252 200,362 2545% 200,062
[21,3312) [55,114) 401.24% {65,116} #2951 51,565 (42,951}
IFTI6A 135.94_39 48,33 185989 156,041 B 18.34%

156011
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Changs 2012 20 Changs 20 2018 Change 2010 2009 Change

Rs. in 'T00 % Rs.in 090G B m 00D % Asin'000  Rsin000 %  Ffs.inO00  Rsin 000 &

B74,364 11 3% 874364 054463 23549 705,463 B26A00  -14,33% 826600 TR0 Q.95
24,625 a1 vy 248325 XAl -25.14% EER [-X) 03843 -M48% 2843 52,273 213%
233370 -3 2333 57,791 IN382% 574N 184,907 £4.06% 164,927 171 1531.82%
1133853 -0,35% 1133358 200,382 -554% 1,200,382 TRI73E 9926% Fa3TIE Tedpds -1.544%
T.l&&.tﬂ?‘_ 257%h 225417 1,996.700 1350 1959698 1809108 T0M43% 1800008 1,594,110 13.4%%
i ‘]D: -1.31% EIR NG E3l. vyl 1.5 2% 316,4?1‘ 313,5{!'2_ N55% E) ELFS 251,639_ 2458%
19,552 A3.24% 10,552 12,5446 -13.45% 12845 11685 10.79% 11,585 6,196 88,5
23022 - 300 23022 35,465 -35.08%: 5465 - - -
15821828 3% 14921828 1.6311.17 17.37% 1830917 1483540 954% 1483020 1336275 11.05%
2_,266,4F 257 2200417 159679 13.50% 1296799 1800108 10420 1805008 1,584,110 134
2530402 200G 2530452 1,544,764 ZR2E% 14764 X0A7SED G04%  R0M7020 2074243 1.7
(2087813 -503% (2087813 (1,628,144) 28231% (1628144) 1564429 32% (1564429 (1,522,737 278%
542583 QBN - 542,589 3aad TN E3A-v4l _43.3..563 -34.52% 443,550 ) 501,511 -356%
(222,183 0.78% 2TIEF (150,056 23.37% [80096] (214023 1585% (214023} {153492) 15,705

[133,47H A6.37% {135.479) 118423 1215% 1m0 N3ES5A0 JT39% (1285200 (18521 Balw

[22,952) A7 634 22052 [145:.706] B35 1199, 706) {13337 139145 (3387 17,232 -22.54%

58,085 -18.16% S8089 42319 2,87% 42318 42897 1.8 42867 41,04 270%
232063 3.3 232,063 . (139,385 265855 (179.886) 170,458 .-132.{I5; 170498 224.211]“ -23.90%
[30405) -2345% (34055 116,235} 37 20% [1&235] [t7248)  SH7 (17,248 (10427} G5.51%
01,658 -35% M es2 (155,121 2291 M {156,121} 153251 -n01.80% 153,251 ji,?ﬂ.-?_ -28.32%
[F0.00) SATY 135.004) 50,000 178.19%: 30,000 (93471] -19551% {52471 {66000 -18.00%

152,504 2300 162, 564 {106,121 253,15 [10&6121) WFTe -206.36% L] 147788 3240
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2015 Shage 2014 Shage
Rs._ T OO0 fs. in 000"
Value Addition
Net sales 4,007,244 98,68 3,152,062 9813
Other income 53,644 132 o158 1.87
4060888 10000 3,212,220 100,00
Value Distribution
Cost of salas (excluding employees' cost &
Bepreciation/Amortizatian} 2675479 6588 2,105,340 6554
Marketing, admin, & other expenses (excluding
employees' cost, Depreciation, & Bxtracrdinary Expenses) 311,931 768 243,298 757
Extraordinary Expenses (SAP ERP System) 4,221 0.10 9582 .30
Employeas cost —_——
- Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare 481,681 11.86 433,338 13.49
- Waorkers' profit particiaption fund 18,720 0.46 12,789 040
L00402 12.32 446127 13.89
Government
-Taxes & Dutigs 181177 446 109,314 3.4%
-Workers' welfare fund 7455 018 3,685 .11
188,632 4,65 113,495 353
Shareholders — —
- Dividend 66,000 1.63 66,000 205
- Bonus shares - 0.00 - 000
26,00 163 66,000 205
Retained in business for future growth —
- Depreciation & Amottization 63702 1.57 594953 1.87
- Retained profit 211,266 5,20 120,289 377
275,067 B.77 180,242 5.63
Finanee cost 39,156 0.%6 47435 1.48
4060888 10000 3,212,220 100.00

Value Distribution 2015 Value Distribution 2014

. £
Wi Cast of sales
W Rackenng ard admr. ;

Experaes

W Cost of saley

W Pdarkering and admin,

: ExpCnsss
W ExLiaenginany Expansss wi Exiraivd niary Expenises
(ReF, £8P System| [L&F. ERP ystem]

]
Ermployees vast W Emplayees <o

W GAVEramat cane
. o Gavemmer? Lass

v Shaehalders  Sharehakders

W Aefgine i Bagineis
feyr fnture gramh
W Feanee cast

o Reraried in Busress
lar future gromth
W e el
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Key Financial Data for 6 Years

Rupeas in ‘000
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Balance shesot
Paid up capital 132,000 132,000‘ 132,000 F1 32,000| | 132,000 [ 132,[:-ou
Reserves 1,178,250 Q69,515 841,149 742364 573463 694 BHK]

Net worth f sharesholders equity 1310250 1,101,515 973,149 874,384 705463 826,600

Mon currant liabilities 83728 79,193 43,860 24,825 33,163 63,8343
Short term running finances/

bank borrowings 381,372 529,272 177,841 233370 57,70 ‘ 164,927
Creditars, accrued & other liabilities 1605920 | 1,197,407 | |1,129.858 | [ 1,133,865 | 1,200,382 . V53,738
Currrent liabfitities 1987292 1726650 1,307699 1,367,228 1,258,173 918,665
Total liabilities 2,071,011 1865873 1,351,559  1,392.053 1,291,334 982,508
Total Liabilities & Eq uity 3381271 2907387 2324707 2.2 66,417 1,996,799 1,809,108
Fixed assets 417,795 364,29 306,942 31m4 I16401 313,502
Long term |zans and deposits 15,188 12,463 13,645 10,552 12,246 11,685
Deferred taxation - - 14,734 23,022 35,465 -
Current assets 2,548,287 2530623 1987387 1921828 1631917 1,483,920
Total assets 3381271 2807387  2,324707 2266417 1996799 1,800,108
Invertary Fof 403 538,350 530529 038,231 436,319 204,449
Debtors 1437371 1,216,728 1,037.397 920,735 866,753 632 844
Trade and other payables 1542682 1,130307  1,077.216 1,086,064 1,173,173 70812
Matertial consumption 1826068 1,348,753 1,246,883 1,401,889 1053942 1 047,954
Prafit and loss
Sales 4,007,244 3152082 2577586 2530402 1,544,784 2,047,939
Cast of goods seid {3,000,652) (2,454.451) (1,982,657) (2087813 (1.628,144) (1,564,429
Gross Profit 907,592 697611 594,950 542,589 36621 483,560
Cristribution and marketing cost {328,242} (243,578) (223,911} [222,143) (180,096) {214,023
Administrative EXpEnses {188,144) (184,984  (16E,678) (133479 (119,023)  {123,520)
Other operating Expenses (36,911} (29673} (33,854 (22952}  (199.708) (12,387}
Qther operating income 53,544 &0,158 55,721 8,089 42,319 42,867
Operating Profit 407,834 299,535 224,238 232083 [139.838) 170,468
Finance Cost £39,156) (47,435) (23,274) {30.405) {16,235) (17,248}
Profit before tax 3685678 252,090 200,962 201,858 (156,121) 153,251
Taxatian {81,310 65,110 {42,957) [39,094) 54,000 {53,471}

Net Profit 277,366 186,989 158011 152,564 (106,121} 99,779
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Key Performance Indicators

Gross Mo rgin % 2265 2213 2304 2063 16.28 2361
MNet profit to Sales i &892 5593 613 a.1s {5.36) 487
Return on equity B .17 16.98 16.24 158.59 {15.04} 1207
Return or capital empioyed % 2926 2537 2205 2581 (18.94) 215
Return on assets % 820 .43 6,80 FA7 {5.31) 552
EBITDA Rupees in'000 471,536 ISGARE 272,393 2TRA0S  (95504) 205618
EBITDA margin % 11.77 11.40 1057 10.60 [4.52} 1004
Invertory turnover ratic Tirmes 247 250 247 220 242 2.08
Inventary tumover in number of days Days 148 146 148 166 151 176
Drebtor Turngver ratio Tirmes 279 255 .48 286 2 3,24
Callection peried {Days) Drays 1 14 147 128 163 113
Creditor turmover Times 2.0 207 1.84 192 139 2.20
Credit tumover in number of Jays Days 182 168 1898 190 263 166
Opreating cycle Days g7 ne 97 104 &1 123
Total assets truncwar tatio Times 1.19 1.08 1.11 1.16 0.97 113
Fixed assets turnover ratic Tirmes 9.59 8.85 240 846 6.15 653
Price earning ratic Times 1214 1081 Fa5 .28 (3.02) a5
Cash dividend per share Rupeas 7.00 5.00 400 4,00 - 1.23
Dividend yield ratio Tirnes 0.03 0032 .04 0.06 - 0.0z
Dividend pay out ratio Times 033 (.35 0,33 0.3z - a7
Dlvidend cover ratio Times 300 283 209 308 - 603
Earnings Per Share Rupeas 21.01 1417 11.97 12.32 (8.04 736
Hurnker of Shares Mumber 13,200 13,200 13,200 13,200 13,200 13,200
Dbt Equity Ratio 158:1 1.64:1 1.39:1 1.5%:1 1.33:1 1.19:1
Interest Cover ratic TiEnes 1042 6.31 9.63 763 (8.63) 9.89
Current Ratio Tirnes 148 147 152 141 1.30 1.62
Acid test ratio Titres 1.10 1.15 113 0.94 095 1407
Break up value pershare Rupees 99.26 8245 FENS fi6.24 5344 62162
Market Walue of shares - year end Rupees 25547 153.14 80,35 63500 243 6011
Markat Yalue of shares - high Fupaes 264,90 17244 88.00 7ila 62.11 611
Market Walue of thares - low Rupees 127.58 730 59.835 2283 24.30 92,48
Ssummary of cash flow statement

Operating activities RupeesinQod 142454 103,678 156,234  [130,902) 74079 (92,185)
Inwvesting activities Rupees in ‘000 {112,687) (115213 [(46,162) (3B545) (43,347} 195,326
Financing Activities Rupess In'000 (65,395} {52352 (52,589 (8} {16443 (46,0853

Cash and cash equivelent- closing
balance Rupeesin'00C (198868) 163239 {99,313} [156.736) 12,663 (1,626
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Pattern of Shareholding
as at December 31, 2015

Paltern ol Shareholding
E B

HNumber of Sharehaolding Total Shares
Shareholders Held
08 1 b 100 8957
178 101 to 500 48,325
222 50t to 1000 134,707
153 1001 ta S0001 365208
2 500 e 10000 198,233
10 100 to 15000 138,050
7 15061 to 200040 127,872
4 2000 o 25000 93,900
1 25001 to 30000 27,600
1 30001 to 35000 31,703
1 ALK L A5 45000
3 45001 te 0000 148,000
1 50001 to BO000 0,000
1 FOEN to FEOCKD 75,000
1 #3001 1o 0000 73,3040
2 800 t 85000 167,900
2 95001 to 100000 157 400
1 135001 to 1400080 137 258
1 14001 fox 145000 143 863
1 270007 to 275000 272373
1 305001 to 310000 306,575
1 330001 o 335004} EX I I
! 1083601 ta 1G30G0 1488,661
1 1200001 to 1205000 1,200,711
1 777000 to 7775000 7772975
832 13,200,000
{ategories of Shareholders MNumber of Shares  Percentage
Shareholdars Heid
Associated Companies 1 7772575 58.29
Mudarabas & Mutual Funds 7 310,500 2135
Insurance Companies 2 272873 2.07
Directors, CEQ, their spouse & minor children - - -
Mational Bank of Pakistan Trustee Departrent (NIT) 1 1,200,711 210
Investrnent Corporation of Pakistan - - -
Banks Development Financial Institutions, NBF, Joint Stock Companies 14 1,233,765 9.34
General Public 304 2,219,368 16,81
Others: - Trustees Mohammed Amin Wakf Estate - 31,703 8 190,308 1.44
- Trustees NEP Employees Benevolent Fund - 4,817
- Trustees NEP Employees Pension Fund - 137,288
- Trustees Engro Carporation Ltg, BFund - 10,000
- Trustees The General Tyre & Rubber Co. of Pakistan
Ltel. Employees GF - 3,000
- Trustees PN5C Employees Contributory
Porovident Fund - 1,500
- M/s. Prudential Discount & Guarantee House Lid. - 2,000
- M/s. NCC-Pre Settlement Delivery Afc. - 500
Total 932 100.00

13,200,000

47
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Information as required under the Code of Corporate Governance

Shareholders’ Category Number of Mumber of

Sharehalders Shares Held

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties

KSB AG, Germany. 1 7772575
Directors Mil Wil
Directars' spouses and minor children il il
CEQ's spouse and minor children Mil Mil
Executives Mil il
Public Sector Companies and Corporations 3 1,361,225

Mutual Funds

CDC Trustee Mafa Stock Fund 1 6,000
Matioral Bank of Pakistan - Trustees Department NH{UTT Fund 1 1,200,711
COC Trustee Meezan |slamic Fund 1 84,500
D Trustee First Capital Mutual Fund 1 200
COH Trustee Al Ameen |slamic Retirement Saving Fund Equity Sub Fund 1 23,700
€0 Trustee UBL Retirement Saving Fund Equity Sub Fund 1 14,800
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance Institutions,
Insurance Companies, Modaraba and Joint Stock Companies 14 227413
General Public 899 2,219,368
(a} Local 99
(b Foreign Nl
Others 9 288,708
Total o032 13,200,000
Sharehalders holding 5% or more Number of Number of
votling interest Shareholders Shares Held
KSB A, Germany 1 JI72975
Mational Bank of Pakistan Trustee Deptt. (NIT) 1 1,200,711

Mational Bank of Pakistan 1 1,088,661
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Statement of Compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance for
the year ended December 31, 2015

This statement is being presented to comply with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance
as contained in the listing regulation Mo. 5.19 of Pakistan Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a
framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed In compliance with the best practices
of corporate governance.

The Company has appliad the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1

The Company encoutages representation of independent non executive Directors and minority
representation on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Catagory Namaes _|
Independent Director Rahat Kaunain Hassan
Executive Dirgctors Mr. Mohammad Masud Akhtar
Mr. Sajid Mahmood Awan
Mon-Executive Directars Mr. Tonjes Cerovsky

DrMatthias Beth
Syed Hyder Ali

Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami

Mr, Jamal Nasim

The independent Direchor met the crifevia of independence under davse i (b} of the (05,

The Directors have confirmed that none of thern is serving as a Directaor in rmore than seven listed
companies, including this Company.

All the resident Directors of the Company are registerad as taxpayers and to the best of our knowledge
none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking compaty, a BFl or an NBF| or, being
a member of a stack exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

Mo casual vacancy occurred in the Board of Directors during the year.

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supparting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall carporate strateqy and significant pelicies
of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant peolicies along with the dates on which
they were approved or ameanded has been maintained.
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14.
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14.
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18,

15.

Corpsrale Govama e Stawmrent of Comp.ianco
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Allthe powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms & conditions of employment of the CEO
and other executive and non-executive directors have been taken by the Board of Directors.

All the meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman. The Board met at least once in
every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, aiong with agenda and working papers, were
circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately
recorded and drculated within the statutary period.

Six Directors have aiready acquired certification under Directors Training Programime, whereas one
Director, having the requisite exprerience onthe board of listed companies, is exempt from Directors
Training Programme, Company provided information on the Code of Corporate Governance 2012 to
foreign Directors and other Directors regarding their duties and responsibilities. The remaining one
Director will complete Directars Training Programme in due course.

The Board approved the remunerations and terms & conditions of employment of CFQ, Company
Secretary and Head of Internal Audit in terms of Code of Corparate Governance 2012,

The Directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial staternents of the Company were duly endorsed by the CEO and the CFO before approval
of the Board,

The Directors, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than
that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formed an audit committee, it comprises of four members, who are non executive
Cirectors including the chairman of the commitiee.

The mieetings of the audit committee were held at lzast once every quarter prior to approval of interim
and final results of the Company as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committee
have been farmed and advised to the committes for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of three members, two of
them are non-executive Directors and the Chaitperson of the Committee is an independent Directar.

The Board has set out an effective internaf audit function. The staff is considered to be suitably qualified
and experienced for the purpose and 1s corwersant with the poficies and procedures of the Company
and is involved in the internal apdit function on a full time basis.

The: statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have lbeen given a satisfactory rating
under the guality control review pragrarmme of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,
that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minar children da not hald shares of
the Company and that the firm and ali its partners are in compliance with International Federation
of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan.
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20, The statutory auditors or the persons associated with thern have not been appointed to provide

21,

22,

23

other services except in accordance with the listing requlations and the auditors have confirmed
that they have sbserved IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The tlased period’ priot to the anmouncement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which
may materially affect the market price of comparny’s securities, was determined and intimated to

directors, employees and stock exchange(s).

material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once
through stock exchange(sh

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.

Fer ang an behalf of the Board

FMohammad Masud Akhtar
Chief Executive Oficer

March 17, 2016
Lahaore.
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Review Report to the Members
on Statement of Compliance with the Best Practices
of Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of K5B Pumps Company Limited {‘the Company’) for the year
ended December 31, 2015 to comply with the Listing Regulation No. 35 of the Karachi and Lahore Stock
Exchanges (now merged as Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited), where the company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of
the company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified,
whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the company’s compliance with the provisions of
the Code of Corporate Governance and repart if it does not, A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
comprany personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code of
Corporate Governance,

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit spproach. We are not required
to consider whethet the Board's statement en internal control covers all risks and controls, or to form an opinion
an the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Campany’s carparate governance procedures and risks,

Requlation 350x} of Listing Requlations requires the Company to place before the Board of Directors for their
consideration and approval retated party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms
equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's
length price, recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all such
transactions are also required to be separately placed before the Audit Committes, We are only required and
have ensured compliance of requirermeant to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board
of Directars and placement of such transactions before the Audit Committee,

We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken
at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attentfon which cayses us to believe that the Statement of
Compiiance doas not approgriately reflect the company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best

practices contained in the Code of Corporate Gavernance as applicable to the company for the year ended
December 31, 2035,

.

Ay
-

Chartered Accountants

Name of audit engagement partner: Hammad Ali Ahmad

Lahore: March 17, 2016
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Auditors’ Report to the Members

We have auchited the annexed balance sheet of K5B Pumps Company Limited a5 at Cecember 31, 2015 and the related
prafit and loss account, statemnent of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and skatement of changes in equity
togather with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the
infarmation amd explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and balief, were necessary for the purposes of aur
audit,

It is the responsibility of the company's management ta establish and maintain a syster of internal control, and prapare
and present the above said statements in confarmity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements
of the Campanies Ordinance, 1984. Gur respansibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards a2 applicable in Pakistan. Thesa standards require that
we plap and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements ane free of any
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, oh a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the above said statements. An audit alse includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made
by management, as well as, evaluating the averall presentation of the abowve said staternents, We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our apinion and, after due verification, we report that

[a) inour opinion, praper books of account have been kept by the companiy a5 required by the Companies Ordinance,
1984;

bl in our opinion:
{0 the balance sheat and profit and loss account together with the nates thereon have been drawn up in

confermity with the Companles Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the baoks of account and are
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

fiip the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company’s business; and

(it the business conducted, investrments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with the abjects of the company;

[ed in our epinion and 1o the best of vur information and accarding to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet,
profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and staternent of changes in
equity togethar with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards a5 applicable
in Pakistan, and, give the Infermation required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner 50 raquired
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at Decernber 31, 2015 and of the
profit, total comprehensive incorme, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

) in our opinion zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 {XVIl of 1980), was deductad
by the cornpany and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.,

g b
P
Chartered Accountants

Name of engagement partner: Hammad Ali Ahmad

Lahore: March 17, 2016
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The annexed notes 1 1o 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Mow—>"

Chairman

cd . Enc*a_t Statements L .
Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2015
2015 2014
M exte Rupees Rupees
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised capltal
15,000,000 (2014; 15000,000) ordinary
shares of Rs 10 each 1 50,000,040 150,000,000
|ssued, subseribed and paid up capital
13,200,000 {201 4; 13,200,000] ordinary
shares of Rs 10 each 5 132,000,000 132,000,000
General reserve 903,000, 000 787,000,000
Unappropriated profit 275249987 182,574,609
1,310,249987  1,101,514,69%
NON CLURRENT LIABILITIES
Ernplayess retirement and other benefits o 63,545,787 52572342
Defarred taxation 16 19,778,529 26,220,480
B3 7236 73192822
CURRENT LIARILITIES
Short term financas - secured 7 381,371,829 529,372,306
Trade and other payables a 1,542,6%1,928 || 1,130,307,330
Provision for other irabilities and charges @ 29,580,778 55,366,135
Accrued finance cost 3638738 11,733,938
1.987,292,273 1, 726,679,709
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 10 - -
3,381, 270,676 2907 387,230




Balance Sheet Proht & Loss Comoiekensive Inorme Zash Furw Staterrent nf Changes Motes &
— = DR _ ) - e -
2015 2014
Mote Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and egqulpment 11 406,778,960 354,760,894
Investment progserty 12 FA9.557 1,012,773
intangible assets 13 1,056,484 853,359
Capital work in progress 14 9,160,139 7,668,867
Lang term loans and deposits 15 15,188.255 12,462,974
432083 385 376,758,867

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools 53,812,240 80,121,002
Stock-in-trade 17 713,550,226 488,229.102
Trade dehis 18 1437 31,026 || 1.216,727.753
Advances, deposits, prepaymants and other receivables 19 561,009,735 400,517,573
Cash and bank balances 20 182,504,052 366,032,032

2,548,287.281 2530628363

3,381,770,676 2907387230

ot

Chief Executive
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Profit and Loss Account
For the vear ended December 31, 2015

2015 24
Mote Rupees Rupees
Sales 21 4007242891  3,152.062,067
Cost ef sales 22 (30996523300 (2.454,451,150)
Gross profit 007,591,561 697,610,877
Distribution and marketing expanses 23 (328,241,742 [243,577,554)
Adrninistration expenses 24 (128,148,646} (134,983,686
Other operating expenses 25 (36,910,942} (29,673,016
Other operating incomea 26 53644019 60,158,133
Froht from gperations 407,334 250 299534, 774
Finance cost 27 (38,156,411 (47,435,387
Profit before tax 168,677 839 252.094,187
Taxation b (91,312,284 [65,110,125)
Profit for the year 277 365,555 186,980,262
Earnings per share - bacic and diluted 35 21.m 1417

Approprigtions have been reflected in the statermnent of changes in eguity.

The annesed notes 110 40 form an intedral part of thess financial statamants,

Chairman

Chief Executive
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Mirtus 57

2015 2014
Rupees Rupess

Profit for the vear 277,365,555 186,989,262
lterms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasuremnent of retlrerment benafit plans-net of tax (2630267 15,823,497
ftems that may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other comprehensive income for the year- net of tax (2,630,267} [5.523.450)
Total comprehensive income for the year 274,735,284 181,165,772

The annexed notes 1 1o 40 form an integral part of these financial statemeants,

Chairman Chief Executiye




Financia\ Statements

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended Decemnber 31, 2015

2015 ama4
Mote Rupees Rupees

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash genarated from operations kL] 277,577,329 222995287
Fihance cost pald 42,251.611} (41,153,581]
Taxes paid {(73,121,703)  (64,953,96%)
Ernployees retiternent and other benefits paid 12,024,745 [16,350,924)
et [decrease)finerease in lovg tarm loans and deposits {2.725,281) 1,181,632
Met cash from operating activities 142,453,989 103678435
Cash flows from investing activities

Flxed capital expanditure (128 2984200|| (125460374
Proceeds from sale of proparty, plant and equlpment 15,611,488 10,246,948
MNek cash used ininvesting activities (112,686,932 . {115,213,366)
Cash flaws from financing activities

Dividend pakd (65,395,460 {52,391,662)
Net cash used in financing activities (65395.460] (52391662
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents {35,626403)  (63,926,593)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (163,239.374) (99,312,781
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3 (198,867,777 (163,235,374}

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman Chief Executive
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Statement of Changes In Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Share General Uinappropriated
capital reserves Profit Total
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupaes
Balance as at December 31, 2013 132,000,000 GE2,000,000 155,148,927 973,148,027
Final dividend for the year anded
Cecember 31, 2013 Rs 4 per share - . (52,800 0040) (52,800,000)
Transfer to general reserve - 105,000,000 {105 000,000) -
Total comprehensive Income for the year - - 181,165,772 181,165,772
HBalance as at December 31, 2014 132,000,000 787,000,000 182,514,659  1,101,514,599
Final dividend for the year endad
Decambear 31, 2014 Rs 5 per share - - (65,000,000 156,000,000
Transfer to general reserve - 116,000,000 (116,000,000} -

Total comprehensive Income for the year -

274,735,288 274,735,248

Balance as at December 31, 2015 132,000,000 903,000,000 275249.967  1,310.249.987

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial staternents,

Moy —>"

Chairman Chief Executive
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2015

1.

2.

2.1

2.2

Legal status and nature of business

KSE Pumps Company Limited (a KSB group comparty] ‘The Company’ was incorporated in Pakistan on July 18,
1359 under the Companies Act, 1913 (naw the Companies Grdinance, 1984) and is listed on the karachi and
Lahore Stock Exchanges (now merged as Pakistan Steck Exchange Limited). The Company is a subsidiary of KSR
Aktiengeselischaft and principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of industrial pumps, valves, castings and
related parts. The registered office of the Companiy i% sltuated at KSB Building, Sir Aga Khan Road, Lahare.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards a3 applicable
in Pakistan and the reguirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 {the ordinance). Approved accounting
standards comprlse of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) &3 notified under the provisions of
the ordinance. Wherever, the requirements of the ordinance or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Paklstan (SECE} differ with the requirements of these standards, the requirements of the ordinance
or the requirements of the said directives take precedence.

Initlal application of standards, amendmants ar an interpretation to existing standards

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company’s
financial statements covaring annual peticds, beginning on ot after the fallowing dates:

2.2.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations to published standards effective in current year

There were reftain new standards, amendments Ip the approved accoutiting standards and new
interpretations issued by the Intemational Financlal Reporting Interpretations Committee {IFRIC). The
amendments and interpretations which became effective during the year are considered not to be
relevant the Compary's operations and therefore are not detailed in these financial statements except for
the amendments a3 explained below:

- Annyzl improvermeants 2012 are applicable for annual periods beginning on of after July 01, 2014, Thase
amendments include changes from the 201(-12 cycle of the annual improvements project, that affect 7
standards: IFRS 13,°Fair vatue measurenent’ |45 16, Propetty, plant and equipment”and [AS 38, Intangible
assets’ Consequantial amendments to IFRS 5, Financial instruments; 1A5S 37, ‘Provisions, contingent
liatilities and contingent assets; and |45 39, financial Instruments - Recagnitian and measurament’ The
application of these amendments has no material impact on the Compary's financial statements,

- annual improvernents 2013 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after July 01, 2014, The
amendments include changes from the 2011-13 cycle of the annua! improvernents project that affect 2
standards: IFRS 13, ‘Fair value measurement’ and 1AS 40, 'Investrment property. The application of these
amendrments has no matertal inpact on the Company's financial statements.

- 1AS 19 (Arnendments), Employee benefits’ is applicable on sccounting periods begirning on or after
July 81, 2014, These amendments apply to contributions from employees or third parties to defined
benefit plans. The objective of the amendments is to simplify the accounting far contributions that are
independent of the number of years of employee service, for example, employee contributions that are
caleulated according to a fixed percentage of salary. The application of these amendments has no material
irmpact oh the Company's financial statements.

- IFR5 12, "Fair value measurement. This is applicable on aceounting periods beginning on or after January
&1, 2015, This standard aims to improve consistency and reduce complexity by providing a precise definiticn
of fair value and a single source of fair value measurement and disclosure requirements for use acrass [FRE.
The requirements, which are largely aligred between [FRS and U5 GAAR, do not extend the use of fair value
accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied whare its use is already required or permitted
by ather standards within IFRS or US GAAR The application of this standard has no rraterial impact on the
Cormpany’s financial staternents, except for additional fair value disclosure in note 26.4.

There are certain standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations
that are mandatory for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on of after January 1, 2015 but
are considered mot to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's operations and are,
therefare, not detalled in these financial statements,
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2.2.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are nat yet effective and
have nat been early adopted by the Company

The following amendments and interpretations to existing standards have been published and are
mandatory for the Company's accounting periods beglnning on or after their respective effective dates
but the Company has not eatly adopted them. They are not expected ta have a material impact an
Company's financial statements.

Standards or interpretations: Effective date {accounting periods
beginning on or after)

« Annual improvermnents 2014; IFRS 5, 'Mon current assets

hetd for sale and discontinued gperations’ regarding

mathods of disposal, 145 19, 'Employes benefits' regarding
discount rates! 1A% 34, ‘Interim financial reporting’ regarding
disclosure of information, IFRS 7, 'Financial instruments:
Disclosures with consequential amendments to 1FRS 1 regarding

servicing contracts, Jamuary 1, 2016
1A% 16 tAmendment}, ‘Property, plant and equipment’ - Clarification
of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization Jamuary 1, 2016
[AS5 38 tAmendmeant), Intangible Assets’- Clarification of

acceptable methods of depreciation and amortizatian Jaruary 1, 206
[A5 1, 'Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosura Initiative January 1, 2016
IFRS 9, Financial [nstruments’ January 1, 2018
tFRS 15 ‘Revenus from contracts with customears' January 1, 2017

2.2.3 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards not yet effective and rot
appticablefrelevant te the Company

There are certain standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations
that are mandatory for the Company’s accounting petiods beginning on or after January 1, 2016 but
are considerad not 1o be ralevant or o have any sigraficant effect on the Company's cperations and are,
therefore, not detailed in these Anancial statements,

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for recogniticn of
certain employee retiremeant benefits at present value,

The Company’s significant accounting pelicies are stated in nate 4. Not all of these significant policies require
the management to make difficult, subjective ar caomplex judgments or estimates. The following Is intended
to provide an understanding of the policies the management considers critical because of their complexity,
judgment of estimation involved in their application and their impact on these inancial statements, Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reaszonable under the circumstances, Thess judgments invoie assumptions or
estimates in respect of future events and the actual results may differ from these estimates. The areas invglving
8 hlgher degree of judgments of complexity of areas wherg assumptions and astirmates are significant to the
financial staterments arg as folipws:

a} Retirement benefits

The Company uses the valuation perforrned by an independent actuary as the present value of its retirement
benefit cbligations. The valuation is based en assumptions as mentioned in note 4.2

b] Provision for taxation

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate authorities,
Instances where the Company’s view differs from the wiew taken by the income tax department at the
assessment stage and where the Company considers that its views on items of material naters is in
actordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities,
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c] Liseful {ife and residual values of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the uzeful lives of property, plant and equipment on regular basis. Any change in
estimates in future years might affect the camying armounts of the respective iterms of property, plant and
equipment with a corresponding &ffect on the depreciation charge and impairmeant,

dj Cost to complete the projects

As part of application of percentage of completion method on contract accounting, the Campany
estimates the cost to complete the projects in order to determine the cost attributable to revenue being
recognized. These estimates are based on the prices of materials and services applicabde at that time,
forecasted increases and expected completion date at the time of such estimation, Such estimates are
reviewed at regular intervals. Any subsequent changes in the prices of materials and services compared to
forecasted prices and changes in the time of completion affect the results of the subseguent periods,

8] Stock-in-trade

Stack-in-trade is carried at the lpwer of cost and net realizable value. The net realizable value is assessad by
the Compary having regard 1o the budgeted cost of completion, estimated selling price and knowledge
of regant comparatie ransactions.

i the expected sale price less completion costs and costs to execute sales tnet realisable value] is lower
than the carrying amount, 2 write-down is recogrised for the amount by the which the carrving amaunt
exceeds its net realisable value, Provision is rnade in the financial statements for obsaolete and slow mowving
stock i trade based on management estimate.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set aut below,
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presepted, unless otherwise statad,

Taxation
Current

Provision of current tax is based on the taxable incame for tha year determined in accordance with the prevailing
law for taxation of income, The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected
to apply to the profit for the year if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustrnents, where considerad
necessary, to pravision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such
YEAS,

Deferred

Deferred tax is accourted Tor using the balance sheet liability rmethod in respect of all temporary differencas
arising From differences batween the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the Anancial statermeants and
the carrespanding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Ceferred tax liabilities are genarally
recognized for all taxakle termporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be avaitable against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based
on Eax rates that have been enacted ar substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged
of credited in the income statement, except in the case of itemns credited or charged to equity in which case it is
incuced In eguity,

411  Finance Act, 201 5 introduced income tax at the rate of 10% on undistributed reserves where such reserves
of the company are in excess of it's paid up capital and the company derives profits for a tax year but does
net distribwste requisite cash dividend within six months of the end of the ¢aidd tax year. Liability in respect
of such income tax, if any, is recognised when the prescribed time perisd for distribution of dividend
axpings,
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Ernployers retirement and other benefits

The main features of the schemes operated by the Campany for its employees are as follows:

421

tal

{b}

{c)

4.2.2

Defined benefit plans

The supervisory and rmanagerial staff with minimum five years of continuaus service with the Company
are entitled o participate in an approved funded gratuity scheme, The actual return an the plan assets
wias Rs 10,485 million (2014: Rs 6432 million]. The actual returns on plan assets represent the difference
between the fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year and end of the vear after adjustments for
contributions made by the Comgany as reduced by benefits paid during the year,

The future contribution rates of the scheme inciude allowances for deficit and surplus, Projected unit
credit method, using the following significant assumptions, is used for valuation of the scherme.

Expected rate of increase in salary level B.00% per anmum
Expected rate of return Q.00% per annum
Discount rate 9.00% pet anmum

Plan assats include lang-term Government bends and equity instruments, Return on Government bonds
and debt is at fixed rates, however, due toingreased valatility of share prices in recent months, there isno
clear indication of returs an eguity shares therafore it has been assumed that the yield an eguity shares
would rmatch the return an debt.

The Company is expected to contribute Rs 13.073 millian to the gratuity fund for the yearended December
31, 2016

The Company operates an un-funded benefit scheme (ex-gratia) for its unionized staff. Under the seheme,
mermnbers who hawve completed prescribed years of service with the Company are entitfed to receive
20 days last drawn basic pay for each completed year of service. Provision has been made to cover the
ohligation an the basis of actuarial valuation and ¢harged to income currently. The amount recognized in
the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit ohiigation adjusted for unrecognized
actuarial gains and losses. Frojected unit eredit method, using the following significant assumptions, is
used for valuation of the scheme:

Expected rate af increase in salary level 8.00% per annkm
Discount rate 2.00Fe per annum

Tha Company pravides for the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences, when the employee
rencers the service that increases the entitferment to future compensated absences. Provisian has been
made to cover the obligation on the basis of actuarial valugtion and charged to income currently. The
armount racognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit ohligation.
Actuarial gains/losses are recognized immediately under [AS 19 Employee benefits”. Projected unit credit
methad, using the fallowing significant assumptions, is used for valustion of the scheme:

Expected rate of increase in salary lavel 8.00% perannum
Discount rate 9.00% perannum

The Fatest actuarial valuation of all defined beneht plans was carried out as at December 31, 2015,
Defined contribution pians

The Company opetatas an approved contributory provident fund for all employees. Equal monthly
contributions are mada by the Company and employees to the fund in accardance with the fund rules.

Retirement banefits are payable to staff on completion of prescribed qualifying period of service under
these schemes,

a3
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Praperty, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
idertified impairment [oss, Freehold land is stated at cost less any identified impainment loss. Cast in relation to
awn manufactured assets includes direct cost of materials, labour and applicable manufacturing overheads.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged to proft using the straight line method so as to write
off the depreciable amount of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates mentioned in note 11.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet
date.

Depreciation an additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the maonth in which an assef is
acquired or capitalized, while no depreciation is charged for the menth in which the asset is disposed of.

The Company assesses at gach balance sheet date whether there is any indication that property, plant and
equipment may be impairad. if such indication exists, the carrying amaunts of such assets are reviewed 1o assess
whethar they are recorded in excass of thair recoverable amount, Where carrying values excecd the respedctive
recirverable amaunt, assets are written down fo their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment lass is
recognized in income currently, The recoverable arnount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use, Where an impairmant |55 is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future petinds to
allocate the asset's revised carrying amount aver 1ts estimated useful life,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amaunt of recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
anly when it is probakle that future economic benafits associated with the itern will flow ta the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably, All other repair and maintenance <osts are charged 1o income during
the penod in which they arg incurred,

The gain or loss on disposal ar retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense.

Intangible assats

Anintangible asset is recognized iF it is probable that future econcmic benefits that are attributakafe ta the asset
will flow to the enterprise and that the cost of such an asset can also be measured reliably. Intangible assets are
stated at cost |25 accunmulated amortizatlon and any identified impalrment loss,

Amortization fs charged to income on the straight line basis o as to write off the cost of an asset ower its estimated
useful life, Amortization on additions is charged from tha month in which an asset is acquired or capitalized while
no amartization is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off. Amartization is being charged at tha
annual rate of 33.33 %,

The Company assesses at cach balanca sheet date whether there is any indication that intangible assets may
be impaired, If such indication exists, the carrying amaunt ¢f such assets are reviewed to assess whether they
are racorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values excead the respective recoverable
amount, assets are writien Jdown to thatr recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment is recognized in
income currently, The recoverable amount is the higher of an assets fair value less cost to sell and value in use.
Whare an impairment [0ss s recognized, the amaortization charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the
asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss,

Investment praperty

Property not held For own use or for sale in the ordinary course of business is classifed as investment property.
The investrnent property of the Company comprises building and is valued using the cost methad |2, at cost less
accumulated depreciation and identified impairment loss.
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4.7

2.4

4.9

4.1

Y|

Depreciation on building is charged to prafit o the straight line method so as to write off the depreciable amount
of 2 building over its estimated useful life. Investrment property is being depreciated at an effective rate of 4.8%
per annum. Deprediation on additions is charged frorn the month in which an asset is acquired or capitalized
while no depreciation is charged for the month in which the asset is disposad off

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indicatlon that invastment property may
be Impaired_if such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are
recorded in excass of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recovierable amount,
assels are written down te their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in fnceme
currently, The recaverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Whare
animpairment loss is receynized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's
revised carrying amaunt over its estimated useful life.

The gain or toss on dispasal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference betwaen the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as income or expense,

Operating Leasas
4.7.1 The Campany is the lessee:

Leases where a significant partion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases, Payments made under operating leases {net of any inceritives recejyvad from
the lessor) are charged to profit on a straight-line basis aver the iease term.

4.7.2 The Campany is the lassor:

Assets leased out under operating leases are included in investment praparty as referred to In note 12.
They are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the basis consistent with similar owned property,
plant and equipment. Rental income under operating leases (net of any incentives given to lessees) is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Stores, spares and loose toals

Stores and spares are valued at the lower of moving average cost and net realizable valus. Items in transit arg
walued at cost comprising invoice value plus ather charges paid thereon.

Met realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily
1o be incurred 1o make the sale, Provision is made in the finangial staterments for obsolete and sfow INOving stores
and spares based on management estimate.

Stock-in-trade

Stock of raw materials except for those in transt, wark-in-process and finished goods are valued principally at
the lawer of maving average cost and net realizable value. Cost of work-in-process and finished goods comprise
cost of direct materials, labour and appropriate manufacturing overheads. Materlals in transit are stated at cost
camprising invoice value and other charges paid thereon,

Met realizable value signifies the estimated selling prica in the ordinary course of business less costs necessary to
be incurred in order to make the sale, Pravision is made in the financial statements for absolete and slow mowing
stock in trade based on management estimate,

Trade debts

Trade Cebts are amounts due from custamers for merchandise sold or sarvices performed In the ordinary course
of business. If ¢ollection is expected in one vear or less (or in the normal aperating cycle of the besiness if langer),
they are classified as current assets. If not, ther are presented as non-current ageats,

Trade debts are carried at origingl invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful debts based on a review of
all cutstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off when identifiad.

&5
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balahce sheet at cost, For the purpose af cash flow statement cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits, ather short term highly liquid investrments that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are su bject to an insignificant risk of change in value
and short term financas,

Borrowings

Borrowings are recotdded at the procesds received, Finance costs are accounted for on an accrual basis and are
shown a5 accrued finance cost to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid,

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
fram suppliers, Accounts payable are ciassified as current fiabilities if payment is due within one year ot less for in the
norrnal operating cycle of tha business if langer}. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilites,

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to ba
paid in the future for the goods and/or services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Provisions

Provisicns are recognized when the Company has g present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an cutflow of resources emibodying ecenomic benefits will be reguired to settle the
ohkigation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflact the current best estimate.

Finan<gial instruments
4.15,1 Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following cateqorizs: at fair valug through profit or lass,
Ipans and receivables, avallable for sale and held to maturity. The dlassification dapends on the purpose
far which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its Anandial
assets at the time of initial recognition.

al Financial assets at fair value thraugh prefit or loss

Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair valug through profit or loss, A financial asset is classified as
held for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of seling in the shork term, Assets in this category
ara classified as current assets.

h} Loans and recelvahbles

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fiwed or determinable payrments that are not
quoted In an active market. They are included in current assels, except for maturities greater than twelve
rmonths after the balance sheet date, which are ¢lassified as non-cument assets. Loans and receivables comprise
laans, advances, deposits and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet,

<] Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale Anancial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not

classified in any of the other categories. Thay are included in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investments within twelve months from the balance sheet date.

«i} Held 1o maturity

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where management has the
intention and ability to hald till maturity are classified as held ta maturity and are stated at amortizad cost,
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All financial assets are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument, Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognized on trade-date
- the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially
recognized at fair valug plus transaction costs for all Ainancial assets not carried at falr value through profit
or loss, Financial assets Carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed in the profit and loss account. Financial assets are derecognized when
the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Available-forsale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value throwgh profit ar loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity Investments are carried at amortized cost using the effective intarest
rate rethad.

Gains or losses arlsing from changes in the fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss" eateqary are presented in the profit and Ioss account in the period in which they arise. Dividend
income from financiaf assets at fair value through profit or loss is recagnized in the proft and loss account
as part of gther incorme when the Company’s right to receive payments is established.

Changes inthe fair value of securities classified as available-for-sala are recognized inequity. When securities
classified as available-for-sale are sald or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjuskments recognized in
equity are includead in the profit and lass account as gains and |osses from investmant securities, Interest
on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective Interest method is recagnized in the profit
and loss account, Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in IMe profit and loss
account when the Company's right to receive payments is astablished.

The fair values of quoted investmaents are based on current grices. If the market for a financial asset is not
active tand for unlisted securities], the Company measures the investments at cost |ess impairment in
value, if any,

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is ohjective evidence that a financial asset
er a group of financial assets is impaired, If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale Anancial assats,
the cumulative fess is removed from equity and recognized in the profit and lass account. Impairment
losses recagnized in the profit and loss account on equity instruments are nok reversed th rough the profit
and |os5 account,

A4.15.2 Financial liabiiities

All Ainancial bakilities are recognized at the time whan the Company becemes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrurnent.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expired. Whete an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substartially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original Fability and the recognition of a new liakility,
and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit and loss account,

4.16 Offsetting of inancial assets and financial liabilities

Financizal assets and financial labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial staternents anly
when there is 4 legally enforceabie right to set off the recognized amaimt and the Company intends either 1o
settle on a net basis or to raalize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneau 5y

4.17  Foreign currency transactions and translation

Faoreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. All monetary assets and liabilitios in foreign currencies are translated ingg Pak Rupees at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses on translation are
recognized in the profit and loss account. All non-monetary items are translated into Fak Rupaes gt exchange
rates prevailing on the date of rransaction ar on the date when fair values are daterrmined.

The financial statements are presented In Pak Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
CUrrency.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of products is recognized on shipment o acceptance of products depending on the terms
of supply. Service revenue is recoghized over the contractual period or as and when services are rendered to
rustomers. Contract revenue is recoghized in aceordance with the policy as referred toin note 4,19,

Return on depasits is acerued on 3 time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the
appllcable rate of return,

Construction contracts

The amaunt of centract revenue recognised as revenue in the period was Rs 1,127,022 million (2014: Rs 528415
rrillicr).

Contract casts are recognized when incurred.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannat be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognized onby
to the sxtent of contrack costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable, When the outcome of a construction
contract cah be estimated reliably and it is prabable that the contract will be profitable, contract ravenue is
recoanized over the period of the contract. When itis probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract
revenue, the expected loss is recognized as an expense immediately.

The Company uses the ‘percentage of completion method' to datermine the appiopriate amount 1o recognize in
a given period. The stage of completion is measured by reference to the contract costs incurred wp to the balahce
sheet date as a percentage of total estimated costs for each contract. Costs incurred inthe yearin ca nnection with
fitture activity on a contract are exclded from contract costs in determining the stage of cormpletion, They are
presented as [nventories, prepayrments or other assets, depending on thelir nature.

Giross amount due from custorners for cantract work for all contracts in progress for which costs incurred plus
recognized profits {less recognized losses) exceads progress billings are carried in balance sheat a5 assets and
included in trade debis. Gross amount due to customers for contract wotk for all contracts in pragress for which
progress billings exceed costs incurred plus recognized profits fiess recagnized losses) is included in trade and
other payables.

The aggregate amaunt of costs incurred and recagnized profits (less recognized ipssas) for contracts in progress
at the balance sheet date was Fs 3,357,125 million (2014; Rs 2,542 833 milllan ).

The amount of advances received for contracts in progress at the balance sheet date was Bis 224 953 million [20t4:
Rs 378.052 million).

The armourt of retentions for contracts in pragress at the balance sheet date was Rs 39.210million [2014: Rs 55486
millian},

Dividend

Dividend distribution to the Company’s sharghalders is recognized as a liability in the period In which the
dividends are spproved,

Issued subscribed and paid up capital

2015 2014 2005 04
{Number of thares] [Rupees)
73,100 973,100  Ordinary shares of Bs 10 each fully paid In cash 97314000 0,731,000
/00 B0 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued as fully
paid against property &0,000 30000
12,218,940 12,213,800 Ordinary shares of Rs 140 eaghissued ac fully
paid bonus shares 122,189,000 122,185,000
13,200,003 13,200,000 132,000,000 132,000,004

s at Decemnber 31, 2015, the holding company K58 Aktiengesellschaft, Germany held 7,772,975 (2014: 7.7 72,975)
shares of the Campany.
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4. Employees ratirement and other henafits
These are composed of:
Ex-gratia scheme
Gratuity
Accumetlating compensated absences

6.1

6.2

Ex-gratia

Ligkslity as at lanuary 1

Charged to profit and loss account

Remeasurement chargeable in other cornprehensive income
Payments made by the cormpany

Liakility as at December 31

Gratuity

Present value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Liatyility as at December 33

Liahility as gt Jaruary 1

Charged to profit and lass aceount

Cantribution by the company

Remeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive income

Liability as at December 31

LT | ST

- nate 8,1
= nate 6,2
= note 6.3

The movement in the present vaiue of defined benefit abligation is as follows:

Present value as at January 1
Current service cost

[nterest Cost

Benefits paid

Experience [oss

Present value as at Decernbar 31

The movernent in fair value of plan assets is as follows:
Fair value as at January 1

Expected return on plan assets

Company's contrbutions

Contribution by the employess

Benefits paid

Experience {loss) £ gain

Fair value as at December 31

Plan assets are comprised of as follows:
Debt (Investments)

Balance at hank

Payable to Qutgang Members

Shtemeb el Claeeges fomzes
2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
25,020,399 24138853
13,588,340 8326610
24,341,048 20,506,870
63949787 52,972,342
24,133,853 21796,034
3,259,609 3,665,720
1,740,838 [1,2598,800%
[3.118,901) [1.024,7101%
26,020,359 24,138,853
$17.811,077 10,608,558
[14,222,737) (92,281.948)
13588340 8,326,610
8326610 3,846,915
11,294,274 TO18783
(8,108, 343) [13.390,5%)
2075990 9,951,806
13,588,340 8326010
100,608,558 24,910,182
10.87717% 4,500,789
10,198,266 4,099,384
(6.264,428) (4830219
3,081,502 6,028,422
117,811,077 100,608,558
02 171 945 B1,063,267
9,781,171 10,355,451
8,108,543 13,390,594
- 1,225,939
(6,964,428 {3.830.219)
1,015,503 {3.923.384)
104,222 737 ﬁﬁdﬁ
F8.067,125 36,929,638
26,155,312 6,652,207
- (1,309,987}
104,222 437 892,281,948

&4




]

Financ a! Staten-ents

The present value of defined benefit obligation, the fair value of plan assets and the surplus or deficit of gratuity fund |5

as follows:

Rupees
2015 2014 2013 22 2011
As at December 31
Pragent value of defined benefit obligation N781,077 100,608,558 84910182 718385318 72,840,831
Less:
Faie walue of plan assets 104,222,737 92,281,948 81063267 79,560,500 T0.475,522
[Craficit)y surplus {13,588,340) [8336.6140) {3,845.915] 6,722,182 (2,365,309}
Experience adjustment an obligation % Gl 2% B 14%
Exprerience adjustment on plan assets 1% {41% 179 444 (F1%
20115 2014
Rupees Rupees
6.2 Accumulating compensated absence
Liability as at January 1 20,506,879 17,216,353
Charged to profit and loss account 4,631,469 5,226,245
Payments made by the company (797,300 (1435922
Liakility as at December 31 24,341,048 20,506,879
7. Shert term finances - secured

Finances available fram commnercial banks under mark up arrangements amaunt to Rs 2,404 million (20F4;
Rs 1,604 million). The rates of mark up range from Ae 0.1233 to Re 0.3009 per Rs 1,000 per diem (2014: Re 0.2830
to Ae 03255 per Rs 1,000 par diem) or part thereof on the balance cutstanding,

Of aggregate facility of letters of credit of fs 1,320 million (20714: Rs 920 millian} and guarantees of Rs 2.83¢ millign
{2014: Rz 1,532 milllon} the amounts utilized a3 at Decambzer 31, 2015 was Rs 171.715 million (2074; Rs 98471
milligny and Rs 1,200,220 million (2014 Bs 639732 million) respectively.

The finarces are sacured by first parri passu charge over all current and future assets of the Company.,

8. Trade and other payables

Trace creditors
Bccrued labifities
Advances from customers

Dlue against construction work in progress

Due to provident fund

Workers profit participation fund
Warkers" welfare fund

Rent receivad in advance
Un<lzimed dividends

Oeher liabilities

- note 8.1
- note 8.2

-note £.3
- note 5.4
- note .53

215
Hupees

449 804016
521,055,167
458,244,023
23,254,000
2624634
18,783,122
17,217,155
301 250
2,865 BAE
48,368,673

2014
Rupeas

257.081,107
436,842 688
320490325
5726000
3421,230
1,765,204
9,762,553
A7 2,306
2,365,308
32156604

1,342,691,528

1,130,307.330
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8.4

8.5
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fooates
s

Trade creditors include amount due to holding company of Rs 58.840 miilion {2074: Rs 25.611 millior} and

associated undertakings of Rs 32,460 million (2014 Rs B.908 million},

accrued liabiities include amount due to holding company of Rs 111.301 million {2074; 96,443 million} and

assaciated undertakings of Rs 10017 million (2014 Rs 10214 million].

mHsclosure related ta Prevident Fund
Size of the fund

Cost of investrments made

Percentage of investments made

Fair value of investments

Breakup of investments

Defance Savings Certificates
Terrm Deposit Receipts

Breakup of investments

Defence Savings Certificates
Term Deposit Raceipts

2015
Rupess

184,582,221
41,000,000
44%
135,950,000

1,000,000
20,000,000

75%
25%

2014
Rupees

177,198,500
117,000,000

BE%
163,320,000

&1,000.000
56,000,000

52%
A8t

‘The figures for 2015 are based on the un-audited financlal statements of the Provident Fund. Investments out of
Provident Fund have been made in accardance with the provisions of section 227 of the Companies Drdinance,

1984 and the rules farmulated for this purpose.

Waorkers' profit participation fund

Balance at beginning of the year

Allocation for the year -note 25
Intersst payable on funds utilized by the company

Less: Payments made during the wear

Balance at the end of the year

Workers welfare fund

Balance at beginning of the year
Prowision for the year - note 25

Balance at the end of the year
Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Bonus to ermployess - nite 5.1
Sales incentive s;heme -note 9.2

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees

1,785,209 10,713,821
15,720,345 12,785,209

62,773 151.216

20,572,331 23,653,246

1,789,209 21864037
18,783,122 1,789,209

9,762,553 9077, 706

7,454 502 3684787
17,217,155 9,762,553
34,434,776 34,200,709
25,155,002 21,165,426
S2.589,778

55,366,135

EA|
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Finzncial Staten el

Movement in pravisions for other liabilities and charges during the year is as follows:

Rupeas
Bornus to Sales incentive Total
employees scheme
Balance as at fanuary 1, 2015 34,200,709 21,165,426 35,366,135
Provisions made during the year 31,2627 24 484 396 85, 746537
Provisions used during the year [31.028.554) (20,494 5640 [51523.294)
5_"3',5 B27TE

Balance as at Decembar 31, 2015 34,434,776 25,155,002

Bonus to employaes

This provisian represents banus to unionized and management staff as approved by the Board of Directars,

Sales incentive schema

The safes incentive is payable to staff in consideration of achieving specific target in a stipulated time period.

All provisians as at Decemnber 31, 2015 arg expected to be utilized in the next financial year.
Contingencies and commitments

Contingencies

The company has issued guarantees of As 1200.220 millfon (2014 Rs 839732 million) against the peformance of

various contracts,

Commitmants

Letters of credit other than for capltal expenditure approximately Rs 171.715 million (2014 Rz 98471 million).
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Fiman<ial Stateraents

2015 2014
Rupess Rupees
11.1  The depreciation charge for the year has been
allocated as follows:
Cost of sales - ngte 22 47 758826 42,790,156
Distribution and mark .11 3 axpenses - ngte 23 4487199 3,735,235
Administration expenses -note 24 10,367,316 12,241,920
62,613,341 58, 767311
11.2 Disposal of certain items of property, plant and equipment
FLEE Rupens
Accumulatad Bvok Sale Mode of
Particulars of assets Sold ta Cast depracintion value pragesds disposal
Employwes
Honda City Ishiag ARrned 1,323,500 661,750 861,750 4G Company Pollcy
Hondi City Fahad bgkal 1,323,500 541,750 &61, 750 914,860 Zarnpary Folloy
Handa City Asim Magbeot 1,356,170 E3085 &53.085 014,280 Compary Pallcy
Carclla altis Sajld Mehrmood Swan 1,545,069 1,653, 30 251,750 291,760 Company Pollcy
Sazukl Cultus Bhsun Mehtnood 1,044, Ba0 231,357 H13463 1,004, 525 Company Policy
Honda City Sa||ad Hussain A2 480 T 721,240 ¥71,212 Company Policy
Horvda City Bnwear ul Hag 1,523,000 661,500 541,50 914280 Company Palicy
Suzuki Cultug Falsal Hasaar 1,0H D 450,087 522313 Bi413 Cornpany Pokicy
Spzu b Sawift Ehsan Ahrned 1,d58.401 A4 428 738,973 FER.310 Company Policy
Suzski Caltu s M. Rlrwan 1,034, 0 306,507 137493 11,310 Carnpany Policy
Dutsiders
Turbochargear, Shahaer Brothers Enterpriro 123139 165030 56,109 55,600 Tendes
Suzukl Balan EFW General Insurance 151,204 210,782 141,522 500,000 Insurance Clalm
Tovota Corolla Altis Grande EFV General Insurance 320,500 71,516 2,247 A4 2,247 904 Insaarance Clalm
Penwder Recavery Linit Shahzer Brethers Enterprize  SB7.89E 324,569 263,329 23750 Tandar
Ebectric Cortrol Systern Shahzer Brothers Enterprize 130,544 F1L1A 58,318 57,282 Terder
Transfer Device Shahzes Brothers Enterprize 146,374 B1.142 55,932 TOERT Terwlar
Hydrastatic Fressure Device Shahzer Brothers Enterprize 49,500 Fa1,010 33490 110,000 Tendear
Hydrostatic Pressun: Device Shahger Arothers Enterprize a9 500 FE1,010 49450 1000 Tenvder
Suzuki Bedan M._thafiq E30.240 315,124 M50 453000 Tender
Teyota Hilug Farrukh Muneer B3, 500 503,10 335,400 1,500 Tencer
Toyota Cowalla Nadeam Farctqgi Q000 4500 O A0 1,115,000 Tender
Cell Inspiren 5537 - 91,7 16415 74512 \Written off
20l Hupass
Ac¢umulated Sale Meede of
Part oo iy al aisets Loald to o depraciation Aank value proceee dizposal
Vehicles
Employssi
Mercedes Benz Mubarmrnad Maasd Akhtar  BA43ER45 717188 1,265.797 1,265,797 Cocnpany Policy
Coprally AL tami ullah Ch, 1,321,005 B0, 503 660,503 W, 130 Company Palicy
Sazukl Swift Mistrwatan Aashid 1,075,347 SIT6T o377 615,920 Company Policy
Howada Civie, Madeem Hamid Uit 2,162,492 1ABT ALY 679,022 EELAEY Company Podicy
Toyoke Cormla Salean Ermran Alb 1,215, HH 731,400 497,604} 447,500 armpany Policy
Suzmaki Swwift Aamir Hafiez 1,115,153 S55,076 555,077 614,140 Compary Pedlcy
Suzuki Cultus Muharmrmad Farceg 593, 000 446,51 A, 00 441,500 Carnpany Policy
Hemda Clty Sohaib Chaudary 1,533,000 423,337 1,108,653 1430795 Company Fellcy
Bell Laptop Latitude Bé420 Nadeem Hamid Butt 122800 L ELE] G347 51400 Campary Policy
Dutsiders
Sugukl Cultus EF) General Insuranca OsE, 186 pra 1 636,70 B0 Insurance Clalm
Genertor Ml Mpg-25 SAJ Engineerirg 391,342 266,006 95,336 1100 ) MNegotation
[l Laptop Imspivon 5521 - Care 15 EFL Gereral Insurance TE,0468 21,552 54516 64,0800 Insurance Claim
Handa ity Khan Malik 8442043 GHa, 520 3375480 203,000 Terder
Suzaki Hmni Thawar Mehmood Butt EEEROE] 464,347 07,566 B15.000 Tender
Jimrey JLCGS Syed Yacir Hussain Shah 1, DE0000 536, THH) A2 ey E11.0040 Tender
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Rupeas

12, Investment property

Net carrying value basis

Year ended December 21, 2015

Qpening net kook value (NEY) 1M2773

Additions {at cost) -

Drisposals tat NBY) -

Depreciation charge (213.218)

Clasging net book value (NBV) 799557

Gross carrying value basis

As at December 21, 2015

Cost 4,400,000

Acournulated depreciation (3.600,443)

MNet hook value (NEY) 799 557

Depreciation rate % per annum 333

Met carrying value basis

Year ended December 31, 2014

Opening net boak value (NBY) 1,225,989

Additlans (at cost) -

Disposals (2t NBY) -

Amortisation charge (213,216

Clesing net book value [NEBY) 1,012,773

Gross carrying vaiue basls

Asz at December 31, 2014

Cost 4,400,000

Accurnulated depreciation (3,387,227

Met book value (MBV) 1,012,773

Depreciation rate % per anhum 3433

12.1  Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated to administration expenses.

12.2  Fairvalueof theinvestment property, based on the valuation carried out by anindependent valuer, as at December
31, 2015 is Rs 101.9595 million (2014 Rs 90258 rmillion).




76 Traeie] Sianemens
Rupees
13.  Intangible assets - Software
MNet carrying value basis
Year ended December 31, 1015
Opening net book value {NBY) 853,359
additions {at cost) 1078169
Disposals (at MEY) -
Amortisation charge [B75,044)
Closing net book value (MBYV) 1,056,434
Gross carrying value basis
As at December 31,2015
Cost 14422351
Accurmulated amortisation (13,385 867)
Wat ook value (NBV) 1,056,484
Amortisation rate % per annum 3333
Met carrylng value hasts
Year ended December 31,2014
Opening net book valus (NEY) 1,825,736
Additions {at cost] -
Disposals {at NBY) -
Amaortization charge {972,371
Closing net book value (NBY] 853,359
Gross carrying value basis
As at December 31, 2014
Cost 13,344,182
Accumulated amortisation (12450824
Met baok value (MBY) 853,359
Amortisation rate % per annum 3333
3.1 Amartisation charge for the year has been allocated te administration expenses.
The cost of fully amortised softwares which are stéll in use as at Drecember 31, 2015 is Rs.11,428 million {2014:
10427 million).




14.

15,

Capital work In prageess

Acvance for land 229.8G0 229,800
Building - 2,000,600
Acvance for vehicles 4,806,500 4 B35,000
Hhers 4,123,839 604,067

9,180,139 7668867

Long term loans and deposits

Loans to amployees - considered gaod

- Directors 2,750,000 3,570,000
- Executives 3,587,805 1,784,926
- Others 4,913,493 4,364,079
11,250,394 9,719.005

Less: Receivable within one year - note 12 A4 083 4,063,975
5473311 5,555,030

Security deposits 2714344 6,807,944
15,188,255 12,462,974

Heconciliation of the carrying amount of loans te;

Dieectar Executives
s 2014 2015 2014
Rupees
Balance as at January 1 3.570,000 5132500 1,784,926 4145679
Transfers o executives during the year - 1068410 738,970
CHsbursernents during the year - - 4,319,500 -
Repayments during the year (820,0003 (1.562,500% {2,624,941) [2,368,723)
Balance as at December 31 2,750,000 3,570,000 3,587 895 1,784,926

These represent interest free loans to execttives and directors, Loans to directors, which include Chief Executlve
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, are secured against their respective persomal property. Loans are given to
executlves and other empioyess for house building, purchase of vehicles and for use in marriages of amployees
and their dependents. These are repayable in manthly installments over a perfod of 24 to 48 months.

The maximum aggregats amount due from directors and executives at any time during the year was Rs 3.570
million {2014: Rs 5.132 millign} and Bs 3,588 mitlion (2014 Rs 3.272 million] respeactively.

Balance Sheet Praft & Loss Comprehenzive ncame Zash Flow Staternent of Changes Mok 7
_— e ! e - ealealy
2015 2074
Rupess Rupees
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Sinancial Seakiments

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
16. Deferred taxation
Creit! foradith balance ariging from:
Accelerated tax depreciation 33,745,100 40,298,100
Employess' retirerment and ather benefits {12,967 471) (14,077 ,620)
Creferred tax asset 19,778,629 26220480
17,  Stockin trade
Raw materials 381,334,774 264,838,080
Work in process 321,285,007 224,774 Q68
Finished goods 18,970,445 22033714
TN.590.22a 512,046,771
Provision for obsolescence 171 (8,000,000} (23,817 669)
713,590,226 488225102
17.1  Provision for absalescence
Cpening provisicn 23,817 669 23317 665
Provision for the year 7,500,000 3000, 000
Reversal of provislon during the year (15,829,318 4,359,039
15,488,351 274484530
Stacks written off against provision (7.468,351) (3.630.961)
Closing provision 8,000.000 23.B17 669
17.2  Anamount of Rs 7488 million {2014: 3631 million] has been charged to cost of sales, being the cast of inventory
written down during the year,
2015 2074
Rupesas Rupees
1B. Trade debts - unsecured
Considered good
- Related parties -note 181 104610232 64,320,043
- Others 829,123,796 848243710
- [Due against construction wark in proaress 03,837,000 304,154,000
1,437,371,028 L216,727753
Considered doubtful BO,6598,714 53,456,062
1.518.06%9,742 1,270,183,815
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - note 18,2 (30,658,714 (53,456,062}

14373028 1.216,727,753
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015 014
Rupeeos Rupees
18.1 Related parties

Holding Company

- K58 Aktiengesellschaft, Garmany 21,830,089 9,644,524
Assoclated undertakings

- PT. KSR Indoneasia 7A06,156 7,865,094
- WV, K5SB Belgiurn 5.4, Belgium - 15,581,076
- KSB Purmfs Company Limited, Thaitand 7,934,956 6,655,516
- K58 Pumps And Valves {Pty], South Africa 23,182,033 13,368,835
- KSB - Shanghal Pump Company Lirnited, China 1,412,564 1,541,586
- KSE Mérck AB, Sweden - 2,530,080
- KSE - Fompa, Armatlr Sanayi, Turkey 2,092,000 1,051,188
- K5B Singapore {Asia Pacific), Singapore 374,931 -
- K58 Middle East FZE, LIAE 710 -
- K58 Services LLC, UAE 183987 -
- K5B Pompy | Armatura Sp 2 o, o, Poland 559,610 -
- K5B Cerpadla a, Slovakia 545865 -
- K5B-PUMPY+ARMATURY 5.r.0., koncern, Czech Republic 5,981,028 -
- ¥5E Ing, LSA 276,560 -
- K5B Limited, United Kingdom 3,619,474 .
- Mestlé Pakistan Lirmited 28,544,558 4,043,230
-Tri Pack Films Limited - 20847
-Tetra Pak Pakistan Limited 33984 SEO%18
- Security Papers Limited 35480 07 249
- Packages Limited 19,834 -
- Bulleh Shah Packaging [Pvt) Limited 167,533 -

104,610,233 4,320,043

These relate to normal course of business and arg interest free.
18.2 Provision for doubtful debts

Opening balance 53456052 53837401
Provision for the year 43,525,634 7876464

05,981,869 61,713,925

Less: Bad debts written off against provision 16,262,562 8257863

Closing balance 80,598,714 33,456,062




B0 Financial 5tatemenls

Holding company

2015 2014
Rupeas Rupeaes
19.  Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Current portion of long term loans ta employeas -note 15 4, 777083 4,063,575
Short term advances to employees- considered goog -note 191 14,161,528 13,305,778
Advances to suppliers and contractors
- Considered good 182,003 207 90,263,203
- Considered doubtful 3,180,141 911,739
185,183,348 91,173,942
Due from related parties -note 19.2 24,598,200 14,155,020
Trade deposlts and prepaymenits
- Considered good 90,064,856 65,080,759
= Considered dowubtful 11935718 11,506,191
102,000,574 F7AG5,960
Latters of credit, deposits and opening charges - 321,687
Sales Tax 50,068,522 13,062,178
Incomea Tax 182,954,667 206,400,572
223,023,183 219462700
Other receivables
- Considerad good 12,381,677 1,952,441
- Considerad doubtful 275,000 275,000
12,656,677 2,227 411
576,400,504 432,210,503
Less: Provision for doubtful amounts -note 193 (15,393,855} (12,692.5930)
561,009,735 406,517,573
19,1 Included in short term advances to employess 1s amaunt due from exeartives of Bs 7.545 million (2014 5.391 million).
19.2  Due from refated parties

- K5B Aktiengesellschaft, Germany 18,132,563 2525955
Aszociated undertakings
- PT.KSB indonesla 322609 3174
- KSB Shanghai Pump Company Limited, China 378640 0751490
- K58 Pumps 5.4, [Pyl Limited, South Africa HNS 117,713
- K3B Singapore (Asla Pacifict Pte. Limited, Singapora 150,507 175,339
- K58 Middle East FZE, UAE 231,379 617,758
- KSB Malaysla Pumps and Valves Sdn. Bhd, Malaysia 1,582,644 395 807
~ K5B Vigtnam Company Limited, Vietnam 130,122 124,898
- K5B Pumps Company Limited, Thailand - 132,146
= K3B Services LLC, UAE 136,630 -
24 598 200 14159020
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Rupees Rupeas
193  Provisien for doubtful amounts
Opening balance 12.6592,930 10,753,156
Pravisien made during the year 2,607,929 1,535,774
15,390,859 12692 830
Less: Amount written off against provision - -
Clozing balance 15,300,859 12,602,930
20, Cash and bani balances
At banks
- on saving accounts -note 20, 179,025,593 76,280,765
- on current accounts 2,355,642 2,304,382
181,382,235 79,285,147
Cash in hand - hote 20.2 1,121,817 286,747, 7a5
182,504,052 366,032,932
20.1  The balances in saving and deposit accounts bear mark-up which ranges from 4.50% ta 7.00% (2014: 6.00% to
7.500%) per annir,
20.2  These include chagues i hand of K5 Mil [2014; Rs 284,59 million).
205 2014
Rupaas Rupees
21. Sales
Local salas -note 21t 4233100724 3,3584,974,112
Export sales 331,207,498 233,942,295
Gross Sales 4,564 308,222  3,598216407
Less: Sales Tax 557,064,331 444 B54 340
4007243501 3152062067
21.1  Salesare inclusive of revenue from construction contracts of Rs 1,127.022 million (201 4; Rs 52R.419 million} which

includes revenue from contracts for rendering of services amounting to Rs. 109162 millicn (2014: Rs 124.502
millen] and sales ara inclusive of revenue from rendering of services of Rs. 57.935 milllan (2014; Rs. 47.761

million).

1
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22.

F manzial Stasermnants

Cost of sales

Raw rmaterial consurmed

salarles, wages, amenities and staff welfare
Staff training

Electricity and power

Stores and spares consumed

Imsurance

Traveling and conveyance

Postage and telephone

Printing and Statlonery

Rent, rates and taxes

Repairs and malntenange

Legal and professional charges

SAP user license fee and other IT services
Packing expenses

Outside services

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Reyalty and tradernark fee

Other expehnses

Crpening work-if-process

Less: Closing work-in-process

Cast of goods manufactured

Opening stock of Anished gaods
Less: Closing stack of finished goods

Cost of sales include the following in respect of;

Contract cost
Raw materiat written off
Finished goods written off

-note 221

- note 222

-note 11,1

201% 2014
Rupesas Rutpeaes
1.699,486,620  1,221,092,835

265,751,421 258202819
797953 3,417,921
97,149,935 99,768,002
280627777 161,404,864
7613754 5.205,049
50,540,905 41,741,367
5,153,755 4159112
3467 060 3,055,233
5477 440 3,955,200
28,566,045 14,616,590
11,984,962 15017716
16,986,794 20267123
19,338,598 34,771,188
557 883,604 534,326,618
47,758,826 42,790,156
19,599,235 16,450,537
5114822 #,583,703
3192699100 2488 726,039
224,274,968 162002143
321,285,007 224,274,968
{97,001 0,039) (42,272,825}
3095689061 2445523214
22933714 3I0861,690
18,570,445 22933714
3963265 7927976
3099652330  2,454451,190
957,308,938 503,937,720
7488351 3.530.9G1
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221 Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salartes, wages, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and ather benefits;

2015 204
Aupess Rupees
Gratuity fund
Cumrent seryice cost 51122 4,465,371
Interest cost 4793185 4559710
Expected return on plan assets (4.597.150) (5,442,253)
5,308,309 3721826
Ex-gratia
Current service cast BEB 772 880,241
Interest cost 2370837 2785479
3,259,609 3,665,720
Accumidating Compensated Absencas =
Current servilce cost 577,542 456,451
Interest cost 293,464 955,684
{zains and Losses arising on present value of defined benefit abligation 605,248 1,046,970
2179254 2459115

In addition to above, salaries, wages, amenities and staff walfare Include Rs 5900 million (2014; Rs £.395 million}
in respect of pravident fund contributlon by the Company,

222 This includes amount of Rs, 866 million [2014: Rs 1198 millior) charged by the parent company (KSB
Aktiengesellschaft) on account of vatious services provided to the company.

25 2014
Rupaus Rupaes
23,  Distribution and marketing expenses
Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare - note 231 98,328,913 85,115,657
Staff training 143,575 741,174
Insurance #8197 435610
Traveling, conveyance and representations 18,697,157 14,117,658
Rent, rates and taves 3408251 3,741,384
Pulsficity charges 6,068 0917 6,036,083
Electricity, gas and water 3,795,958 4,547,557
Pastage and telephone 3,269,003 3110187
Printlng and stationery FE7 410 FIEN
Repairs and maintenance 1,355,461 1,062,822
Legal and prafessional charges - mote 23.2 2.901,%14 19,136,810
SAP user license fee and other IT services 5,558,524 6,561,413
Contract seryices 4,311,490 3,964,564
Forwanding expenses 25578.4971. 26,308,725
Commission axpenses 72,204,896 34,704,053
Pravision for doubtful detyts and recaivables 46,223,563 9.816,238
Depreciation on property, plant and aquipment -hote 11.1 4 487,169 3,735,235
Warranty charges 20,322,081 18,280,108
Dther expenses 1722127 1,362 345

328,341,742 243577 554
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23, Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other benshits:

15 2014
Rupees Rupees
Salarics, wages, amenities and staff welfare include followlng in respect
of retirement and other benefits;
Gratuity fund
Current service cost 2719295 23751457
Interast cost 2549 567 2,459,845
Expected return an plan assets (2445 2537 (2,805,348}
2823569 1,579,605
Accumulating Compensated Absences
Current service cast 310,848 245 216
Interest cost 534,708 513403
Gains and Losses arlsing on present value of defined benefit obligatlon 327,374 562443
1,172,930 1,321,062

In addition to above, salaries, wages, amenlties and staff welfare inciu de Rs 2.460 million {201 4; Rs 3,018 millicn)
in respect of pravident fund contribution by the Company.

232 This includes amaunt of Rs, £.26 million (201 4; Rs 17.02 million) charged by the parent company [KSB Aktieng-
esallschaft) on account of various services pravided to the company,

2015 2014
Hupues Rupees

24. Administration expenses
salaries, wages, amerities and staff welfare - pote 24,1 95,764,309 85,311,458
Staff training 855,203 548,537
Insurance 163,528 163,328
Traveling, conveyance and representations 16642434 18,643,923
Rent, rates and taxes 5688707 4,848,325
Electriclty, gas and water 5,296,030 5400318
Postage and telephone 10,963,587 10,225635
Printing and statienery 2,283,062 2,182,304
Repairs and maintenance 5,863,381 12,806,241
Praofessional services = nivhe 242 11,147,808 11,234,623
SAP user licensa fee and other [T services 6,563,575 7,914,889
Contract Services 7.503.861 6,885,876
Depreciation an;
- Property, plant and equigment -note 111 10,367 316 12,241,920
- Investment property -nete 12,1 213.216 213216
- Amartization on intangible assets - note 13,1 875044 972377
CHther expenses 7,035 584 5370497

188,148,846 184,983,568
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24,1 Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salaries, wages, arnenities and staff welfare include following in respedt of retirament and other benefits;

s 2014
Rupess Aupees
Gratuity fund
Current seryice cost 3045610 2,660,221
Imtarest cost 2355514 2,795 826
Expectad return on plan assets (2,738.738) (3,242,.785)
316239 2217260
Accumulating Compensated Ahsencas
Current service cost 335034 268410
Interest cast 383192 561,584
Galns and Losses arising on present value of defined beneht chligation 357,059 615,665
1,279,285 1,446,068

In addition ta abave, salaries, wages, amenities and staff weifare include Rs 4.383 millicn (2014: Rs 2.775 mllllon}
in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company.

2015 2014
Rupees Aupeas
4.2  Professional services
The charges for professicnal servicas include the following
i respect of auditors’ services for:

Statutory audit ! 605,000 350,000
Review of half yearly financial statements 165,000 150,000
Audit of funds, consclidation forms and sundry services 397,500 31,000
Taxation services 1,070,000 1,250,000
Out of pocket expenses 172536 154000

210,036 2475000

In addition to above, professional services includes amount of Rs. £.45 million (2014: Rs 4. 46 millian} charged by
the parent company (KSE Aktiengesellschafth on account of various services provided to the company,

2015 014
Rupees Aupesas
25.  Other operating expenses
Workers prafit participation fund - note 8.4 18,720,349 13,782,208
Wierkers welfare fund - note 8.5 7454607 3684787
Donations ~nte 251 951,340 225,000
CRM implementation cost ~npte 25.2 4, 220557 8582435
Exchange loss 5,524 004 3,391,585
36,910,542 20,573016

25.1 Mone of the diractors and their spouses had any interest in any of the donees during the year.

252 This comprises of the amount charged by the parent company [KSB Aktiengese|[schaft] on account of service
provided to the company.
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2015 24
Rugees Rupees
26. Other operating income

income from financial assets
Prafit on bank accounts 2,523,897 5,013,230
Incore from non-Anancial assets
Commission income 29,704,218 30,719,061
Rental income on investmeant praperty 4,602,008 6,816,350
Scrap sales 12,156,858 FB25.136
Profit onsale of property, plant and equipment 4513916 2,093,128
Prowvisians no longer considered necessary and unclaimed

balances written back - 5,275,999
Sundry income 136,122 2615220

31120122 55,144,854

F3HHN0 60,158,133

27, Finance cost
Mark-up on short term finanges - secured 28,880,770 37.486,305
Bank and other charges 10,203,868 9 797 566
Interest payable an funds utilized by the company £2,773 151,218
39156411 47,435,387
28. Taxathan
Current
Current year 97,231 B34 24,610,650
97231 ER4 24.610,65%
Deferred [5,915,600) 40,499 466

31,312,284 65,110,125
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% %
Tax charge reconcifiation
Mumerical reconciliation betwesn the average effective tax rate
and the applicable tax rate:
Appllcabie tax rate 3200 3300
Tax effact of amounts that are:
Tax effect under presumptive tax regime and athers (723} {717
Average effective tax rate charged to profit and loss account 2477 2583

Rates of exchange

Fureign currency assets and liabilities have been translated into Fak Rupees at U5 $ 0.960 {2014: US 5 0.990], EURD
0870 (2014: EURD 0.8209, GBP 0,640 {2014; GEP 0.640), AED 3.510 (2014 AED 3,700} and 5GT 1.350 (2014: 560

0.

1.320) equal 1o Rz 100,

Cash generated from operations

Profit before taxation

Adjustment for:

Depreciation on;

- Property, plant and equiprnent

-Inyestment property

- Intangihle Assets

Prafit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Employees' retirement and other benefits
Prowision for doubtful debts and receivables

Provisions no longer considered necessary and unclaimed
balances written back

Finance cost
Exchange loss

Working capital changes

-note 11
-note 12
-note 13
- note 26

- note 23

-note 27
- note 25
- note 30.1

2015
Rupees

358,677,639

62,613,341
213,216
675,044

(4.513,916)

12185352

46,723,563

39156411
5.524,094
{260,3774615)

2014
Rupees

252,099,387

58,767,311
213,216
QFLAFT

(2,003,128)

16,810,766

816,235

[5,275,999)
47435387
3,331,585
{155,141,B53)

377,572,329

222,995,287
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Famancial Srataments

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
r1 Warking capital changes
{Increase)/decrease in current assets:
Stares, spares and loose tools (3,691,237 (70032710
Stock-in-trade (225,351,124) (25,455,879
Trade debis {269,683,003) (187,597,055}
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables (177,635,952) {1,220,343}
(676,381,316)  (321,885,552)
Increasef{decreasal in curent liahilities:
Trade and other payables A411,780,058 54, 567,260
Frovisicn for other liabilities and charges 4,223,643 8,176,439
(2603776150 (159,141,853}
31. Cashand cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise the following iterms:
{ash and bank balances - note 20 182,504,052 266,032,932
Short term finances - securad - note 7 {381,371,828) (529,272,306
(198,867,777 (163,229,374)

32.  Remuneration of Chief Executive, Dire<tors and Executives

32.1 The aggregate armnount charged in the financial statements for the year for remunaration, including certain

benefits, to the Chief Executive, full time working director and executives of the company i as follows:

Rupees
Chlel Execuwtiva Director Exgcutives
05 2014 2015 2014 2035 QT4

Shart lerm #mployen banafits
Managerlal remuneratlion 19206432 16,133,358 4,843,355 4,348,544 103,976, 848 92217876
Bonus fsalas incentive -nota 323 EX T A.500, 210,839 1,087,181 24.044,212 22,0B6,645
House rent 3149534 3,036,873 2179510 1,356,990 4£,33%,582 41,498,044
LILiEitics 518898 56,564 484336 434,804 13,257,585 9,221,7BE
Medical ared other expenses ) GEE8,104 31300 31400 15,786805 14,732,006

28,700,353 24,971,697 3,030,041 8,139,559 20,245,132 G, Y
Fast employment benefiks
Contributkon to gratuity and provident fu nd 031479 2,958,974 B3 797,251 16,521,553 14, 368 006

22132 ITEMET 5,852,560 E9H.EI 216,766,715 194,125,445
Humber of parsons 1 1 1 1 28 93

32,2 TheCompany also provides its Chlef Executlve, director and some of its executives with company maintained cars,
free resldential telephanes and mabile phones, In addition, the house rent mentionad abave of Chief Executive
includes furnished accommaodation and 3 executives have also been provided with rent free accommeadation.
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32.3 Bonus paid to the Chief Executive Officer and Director during the year ended December 31, 2015 amounts to

324

33.

Rs. 3595, 757 (2014: Rs. 4.666,776) and Rs.1,060,000 (2014 Rs. 750,000 ) raspectively. Bonus for the year ended
December 31,2015 is subject 1o approval of Board of Directors.

Aggregate amount charged in the financlal statements for tha year for fee to 4 divectors (2014: 5 directars) was
Rs.464,000 [2014: s 180,000,

Related party transactions

The related parties comprise holding company, associated undertakings, other related group companies, key
managemeant personnel and post employment benefit plan. The campany in the normal course of business
carries out transactions with various related parties. Amaunts due from and to refated parties are shown under
recelvables and payables, amounts due from key management persorinel are shown under recelvables and
remuneration of key management personnel is disclesed in note 32 . Other significant transactions with related
parties are as follows:

2015 2014

Rupass Rupses
Holding company
Sales 43,033,540 17,306,314
Purchases 123,765,199 127.693,002
Commission income 21.287.781 1,142,235
Royaity and Trademark 19,509,235 15,450,537
SAF User Fee 28,508,799 34,683,425
CRM implermentation Cost 4,220,557 2582435
Associated undertakings
Sales 205,959,186 182,568,580
Purchases 85,147,825 34,548,194
Commission income 201 416 27,576,837
Commission expense 14394079 14,113,309
Key management parsonnel
Sale of property, plant and equipment [Safe Procesds) 291,760 2,065,328
Post employment benefit plan
Expense charged In respert of:
- Gratuity fund 11,294,273 918,783
-~ Ex~gratia scheme 3259609 3,665,724
= Preswvident fund 16,720,250 15,188,512

- Accumdiating compensated absences 4,631,460 52260246
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Plant capacity and producticen

Capacity A<tual production
2015 2014 2015 014
Power driven pumps Number 6,000 6,000 4,155 3433

The variance of actust production frem capacity is due to the product mix and more production of high end
products.

2015 2014
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Profit for the year Rupees 277,365,555 186,980,262
Welghted average number of ordinary shares Numbers 13,200,000 13,200,000
Earnlngs per share Aupees 2100 1417

Diluted earnings per share

A diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the Company dogs not have any convartible instruments
in issue as at Decernber 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 which wauld have any effect on the earnings per share
if the option to convert s exercisad.

Financial risk management
Financial risk factars

The Company's activities expose it to a varlety offinancial risks; market risk fincluding curvency risk, other price risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquldity risk. The Company's overall risk managemenit prograrmme focuses
on the unpredictabllity of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects an the financial
perfarmance,

Risk management is carried cut by the finance departmesnt under the princtples and policies approved by the
Roard of Cirectors (the Board). The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies
covering speclfic areas such as forgign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess
liquidity. All treasury related transactions are carrizd out within the parameters of these pollcies.

(a) Market risk
[i] Forgdgn exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk |5 the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in forzign exchange rates.

The Company aperates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange tisk arising from various
currency axposdres, primarily with respect to the US dollar and the Euro. Foreign axchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions and recognized assets and liabilities.



Balarowe Geel Protht & ass Coimnprehonsive Incame Cash Hluw Suatenent of Chang=s Pootis ]
: -
2015 2014
Advances deposits and other receivables - USD 654,570 203654
Trade debts - USD Q27244 T8 559
Trade and other payables - U (595,685 (358,660}
Het exposure - USD Q86,529 513,583
Advances deposits and opther receivables - EURD 316,468 75,721
Tragle debis - EUR 1,520 -
Trade and other payables - EURO (725400 {195,707}
Wet exposure - EURD (407 A1 [115,986)
Advances depasits and other receivables - GEP 13,498 2838
Trade and other payabiles - GEP (7,981} (895)
Met exposure - GEP 5317 8,943
fgvances daposits and other receivables - 5GD - -
Met exposure - 560 - -
Advances deposits and ather recelvables - AED - -
Trade and other payables - AED {43509 -
Met expasure - AED [4.3500
The follawing sighificant exchanaga rates were applied during the year:
Rupaes per UsD 2015 014
Average rate 102,94 10117
Reporting date rate 104.20 101.00

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% agalnst the USD with all other variables
held constant, the impact on profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 5,179 miflion [2014: Rs
3.069 milliany higher / lower, mainly as & tesult of exchange gains / lozses on translation of foreign exchange
denominated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to forgign exchange mavements has been calculated
on a symmetric basfs.

Rupees per EURD 2015 2014
Awaraga rate T13.73 13342
Repaorting date rate 11480 122.00

If the functional curmency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the Euro with all ather variables
held constant, the impact on profit before takation for the year would have been Bs 2,337 million (2014 Rs
0.732 millign) higher / lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains / losses an tramslation of foreign exchange
denominated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange mavements has been catculated
on a symmetric basis,

2015 2014
Rupees per GEP

Avarage rate 157.14 166,17
Reporting date rate 156.30 15700
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Financial Statements

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had Auctuated by 5% against the GBP with all ather variables
held constant, the impact on profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 0.0428 million {2014:
0.0255 million) higher ¢ lower, mainly as 2 result of exchange gains / losses on translation of foreign exchange
dencminated financial instrurments, Currehcy risk sensitivity to foreign exchange mavements has been calciiated
on a symimetric basis.

2015 2014
Rupeex Rupees
Rupess per AED
Average rate 2803 -
Reporting date rate 24.50 -

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the AED with all other variables held
constant, the impact on preht before taxation for the year would have been Rs 0.0061 million (207 4: Nily higher
/ lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains f losses on translation of foreign exchange deneminated financial
instrurnents, Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated on a symmetric basis,

Dther price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
hecause of changes In market prices {othar than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
those changes ane caused by factors specific to the individual hnancial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting
all simHar financial Instruments traded in the market. Yhe Company is not exposed to equity price risk since there
are no invastments in equity securities, The Company is alse not expoesed to commeodity price risk since it has a
diverse portfollo of commadity suppliers,

Interest rate risk

Intarest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates,

The Company has no significant long-term Interest-bearing assets. The Company's interest rate risk arises from
long term and short term bomrawings. Borrowings obtalned at variakle rates expose the Company to cash flow
interest rate rish.

At the balance sheet date, the Interast rate profile of the Company’s interast bearing financial instruments was:

2015 2014

Rupees Rupeas
Floating rate instruments
Financial assats
Bank balances - savings 179,025,593 F5.980,75%
Mot exposure 179,025,553 76,980,765
Financial liabilities
Short term fnances - securad 381,371,829 520,272,306

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not accaunt for any fixed rate Anancial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit ar loss,
therafore, a change |n interest rate at the balance sheet date would not affect profit or toss of the Company,

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments
if interest rates on short term runining finance, at the year end date, fluctuate by 1% higher/lower with all other

varlables held constant, profit hefore taxation for the year would have been Rs 3.614 milllon (2014 Rs 5.293
millllon) higher £ lawer, mainly as a result of higher / lower interest expense on flosting rate barrowlngs.
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Credit risk

Credit visk reprasents tha risk of financial loss being caused if counter party fails to discharge an obligation. Credit
visk arises from deposits with banks and other receivables.

Credit risk of the Cormpany arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with Banks and fisancial institutions,
as well as credit exposures to custorners, including autstanding receivables and committed transactions. The
managerment assesses the credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial position, past
expetience and other factors, Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordaree with
firnits set by the board. The whilization of cradit limits is regulariy monitored and major sales to retail customers are
settled in cash, For banks and finangial instivutions, only independently rated parties with a strong oredit rating
are accepted,

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amaount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maxirmum expasure to
credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

2015 2014
Rupesas Rupees
Long term loans and depasits 15,188,255 12462974
Trade debts 1518069742 1,.270,183.815
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivabiles 153,524,045 107135475
Balances with banks 181,382,235 FO285.147
1868564277 1445037411
The age of trade receivables and related impairment loss at
balance sheet date is as follows:
The age of trade receivabies
- Mot past due - -
- Past due 0 - 180 days 1113,150,823 891,364,251
- Past due 181 - 365 days 62,007,628 G0.902, 747
- Over 365 days 345,911,251 7516819
1.518,069,742 1.270,183.817
The age of impairment [oss against trade receivables
- Wot past due - -
- Past due 0- 180 days - -
- Past due 1817 - 365 days - -
- Ower 365 days BOAD8,T14 3,456,062
20,698,714 53456,062
The age of trade receivables from related partfes
- Not past due - .
- Past due G- 180 days 99,322,031 63,131,170
- Past due 181 - 285 days 2,006,555 JER04
- Ower 365 days 3,281,236 399,789
104,610,232 54,320,043

ni
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The age of loans, advances, deposits, prepayiments and ather receivables and related impairment loss at balance
sheet date is as follows:

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
The age of loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and other recaivablas

- Mot past due - -
- Past tue 0 - 180 days 52,269,348 47,712,610
- Past due 187 - 365 days 36,520,374 13,661,650
- Qwer 365 days 65,125,323 45731,215

153,924,045 107,105,475

The aga of impairment loss against lpans, advances, deposits,
prepayments and ather receivables

- Mot past due - -
- Past due 0 - 180 days - -
- Past due 181 - 365 days - -
- Over 365 days 12,230,913 11,781,191

12,230,913 11,781,191

The age of loans, advances, depasits, prepayments and othey
receivables from related parties

- Mot past due - -

- Past due O - 180 days 11538171 -

- Past due 181 - 365 days 3,047,963 78160
- Oyer 365 days 10,01 2066 FOR0.560

24,596,200 14,158,020

The age of long term lpans and deposits

- Mat past due - -
- Past due 0 - 180 days 2355489 3,805,536
- Past due 181 - 365 days 1,291,523 9,672
- Over 365 days 11,541,243 737,766

15,186,255 12,462,974
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(1i} Cradit quakity of majar financial assets

The credit guality of magor financial assets that are neither past due norimpaired can ba assessad by referenge to
external cradit ratings (if available) or to historical information about counterparty default rate:

Rating
m Rating
term term Agency 2075 2014
(Rupees) {Aupees)

Mational Bank of Pakistan A1+ AR JCR-¥I5 3121629 4,901,872
MCE Bank Lirmited AT+ AAR PACRA, 177,354 298 T2.9G5,823
United Bank Limited A1+ A+ JCR-VI5 238660 228,531
Deutsche Bank AG. A2 BBE+ S&P 393,662 783,54
MIB Bank Limited AT+ Ah- PACRA 62,120 345,336
Habib Bank Limited A-14 AAA JCRVIS 11,058 60,044

161,362,235 792685147

Due 1o the Campany's lang standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due
cornsideration i their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-perfarmance by these counter
parties oh thelr obillgations to the Company. Accordingly, the credit risk is rinimal,

[} Liguiciity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Campany will encounter dificulties in meeting obligations associated
with financial [iabilities.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash , the availability of funding through an
adequate amaount of commitied credit facilities. Due to the dynamilc nature of the Company's businesses, the
Company’s Ainance department malntalns flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed
credit fines,

Managament monitars the forecasts of the Company's cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flow. This is generally carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. These limits vary by
location to take into account the liguidity of the market in which the entity operates. (n addition, the Company’s
llguidity management policy involves prajecting cash flows in each quarter and considering the level of liguid
assets pecessary to meet its liabilities; monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and axternal
requlatory requirements; and maintaining debt financing plans.

The table below analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity growpings based on the
remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date The amaunts disclased in the table are
the cantractual undiscounted cash flows as the impact of discounting is not significant.
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The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at December 31, 2015:

Carrying Less than One to five Maore than
amount one year years five years
[Rupees)
Trade and other payables 487,750,199 987,750,195 - -
Short term finances - secured 381,371,819 381,271,820 - -
Accrued finange cost 3628738 3,638,736 -

1,372, 760,766

1, 372,760,768

The follewing are the contractual maturities of financial liakilities as at December 31, 2014;

Carrying Lass thian One to five Mare than
amount one year YEArS five years
{Rupercs)
Trade and ather payables 708,626,545 FOBL26,545 -
Shart terrn finances - secured 520,272,306 529272306 - -
Arcrued finance cost 11,733,638 11,733,938 - -

1,243,632 780

1,240,632, 789

Fair values of inancial assets and liabilities

The arrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the finaticial statements approximate their fair
values. Fair value is determined on tha basis of objective evidence at each reporting date,

Financial instruments hy categories

Assets as per balance shaet

Long term loans and deposits

Trade debis

Lesans, advances, deposits, prepayments and ather receivables

Cash and bank balances

Liabsilities as per balance sheet
Trade and other payables
Short term Anances - secured

Accrued finance cost

Loans and receivables

2015 2014
Aupees Rupees
15,188,255 12462974

1,218,059,742 1,.27.183.81%
133,924,645 197,105475
181,382,235 79,285,147

1,868,564, 277 1,469,037411

Financial liabilities at
amartised cost

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees

987,750,109 FOBE26,345
381,371,839 529,272,306
34628738 11,733,638

1372760766 1,249,632 785
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36.4

Fair Value Estimatian

Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or pald ta transfer a lizbility in an orderly Fransac-
tian between market particlpants at the measurement date,

Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments Include:
- Quoted prices {unadjusted) i active markats for identical assets or lla bilities {level 1%

« Inpuits other than quoted prices ingluded within level 1 that are okservable for the assat or iability, either
diractly [thatis, as prices) or indlractly (that is, derived from prices] {evel 2},

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are nat based on chservable market data {that is, unobservable inputs)
{level 3],

The following is categorization of assets disclosed at fair value at Decemnber 31, 2015

Level 1 Leval 2 Lavel 3 Total
Assets:

Imvestment Propearty - - 107,994,500 101,994 500

- 161,994,500 101,594 500

Valuation techniques used to measure level 3 assets

The Falr walue of these assets is determined by an independent professionally qualified valuer. Latest valuaticn
of these assets was carried aut on December 30, 2015 by an independent professionally qualified valuer, M/s
Tahseen Fazal Assaciates (Put) Limited. Level 3 fair value of Building on Freshold land has been determined
using a depreciated markat replacement cost approach whereby, replacement cost of the building has been
adjusted using & suitable depreciation rate to arrive at present replacement cost. Any changes in fair values and /
or movement [h the same is analysed at each reporting dats,

valuation inputs and relationship ta fair value
The fallowing table surmimarisas tha quantitative and qualitative information about the significant unobservable

inputs used In recurring level 3 fair value measurements. See paragraph abowve for the valuation techniques
adopted.

Description FairValue at Significant Quantitative Data f Range
Dec 31, Dec 31, Unobservable  and reiatienship to the
s 2014 inpLks fair value
Investment Property 101,994,500  93,257.500 - Suitable The market wvalue has hesn

depreciation determined by using 2 unit rate

rate (o arriva of ground floor and second

at depreciated  floor based on depraciated cost

replacemant of Consteaction.  Higher, the

st estimated cost of construction
of a new building, higher the
fair walue. Further, higher the
depreciation rate, the lower the
fair value of the building.
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Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strang cradit rating
and healthy eapital ratios in order to support its business and maximize shareholders' value. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions, Capital
includes ordinary share capital and resarves,

The Company manitars capital using a gearlng ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt, Net
debit is calculated as tetal loans and borrowings including any finance cost theregn, creditors, acoried and other
liabilities, less cash and bank balances. Capital signifies equity as shown in the balance sheet plus net dabt,

2015 2014
Rupees in thousand

Short term finances - secured 381,371,820 520,272,306
Accrued finanes cost 3638738 11,721,538

385,010,567 541,006,244
Less: Cash and Bank (182,504 052) [366,032,932]
Mot Dabt 202,508,315 174.973,312
Shars Cagtal 132,000,000 132,000,000
Feserves 1,178,245.,587 G69.314,69%
Ecquity 1,310,249, 587 1,101,514,5699

Tatal equity and liability 1.512,756,502 1.2764B88,011

Gearing ratia 13% 14%
20015 2014
Rupees Rupres
Number of emplayaes
Total rurmber of employees as at December 31 322 333
Avarage number of employvees durlng the year., 333 37

Events after the balance sheat date

The Board of Directors have proposad a final dividend for the year ended December 31, 2015 of Rs 7 (2614 Rs 5)
per share, amounting to Bs 924 million (2407 4; Rs 66 million) at their meeting held on March 17, 2016 for approval
of mambers at the Annual General Meeting 1o be held on April 22, 2076, The board has also proposed transfer of
Hs 1826 million (2014 Bs 116 millicn) to general reserve from unappropriated proht. These financial staterments
do not reftect this dividend payable and ather appropriations,

Date of authorization for issue

These financial staternents were authorized for issue on March 17, 2016 by the board of directors of the
Company.

General

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassifieqd, wherever necessary, for the purpose of better
presentaticn. However, no significant re-arrangements have bean made.

Gohta

Chief Exacutive




Form of Proxy

The Company Secretary
K58 Pumps Company Limited
16/2, 5ir Aga Khan Road

Lahore -54000,

|Ave

of

in the district of ___ being member{s) of KSB

Fumps Co. Ltd. and holder(s) of thares as per Sharg Register folio number
[N, of Shares)

and/or COC participant 1L, __and subagcount No,

hereby appaint _

of . . . @5 My our proxy

to attend and vote for mefus on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on Friday,
April 22, 2016 and at any adjournment theraof,

Signed this __ _day of 20186,

Witness

Signature

Mama Signature on
Rs. 5.00

Addrass H:: ;rgge

MWIC Ma,

Noba:

A member of the company entitled to vote at this meeting may appaint ancther member as hisfher proxy to atrand and
vote on hissher behalf, Proxy must be recaived at the Registered Office of the cormpany nat later than 48 hours before the
time of meeting.

The instrument appainting a Proxy should be signed by the member or by his attorney duly authorised in writing, I the
mernber is a corporation, its commen seal should be afixed to the instrument,

The shareholters of the company through Cantral Depasitory Company of their proxies are reguested to bring with them
copies of their Computerized National Identity Card or Passpart along with the participart's 1D number and their account
numper at the time of attending the Annuzl General Meeting in arder to facilitate their identification.
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